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ANDREW L. PACKARD (State Bar No. 168690)
MICHAEL P. LYNES (State Bar No. 230462)
Law Offices of Andrew L. Packard

294 Page Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel. (415) 431-2970

Fax. (415) 431-0410

Attorneys for Plaintiff
AS YOU SOW

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

AS YOU SOW, a non-profit corporation,
Plaintiff,
Vs.

NATURE’S WAY PRODUCTS, INC. and
DOES 1 through 20, inclusive,

Defendants.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 1

Case No. 422848

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
RE: MOTION TO APPROVE

PROPOSITION 65 SETTLEMENT

AND FOR ENTRY OF CONSENT
JUDGMENT

Complaint filed: July 28, 2003

COPRY
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PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on May 24, 2003, the Court in the above-referenced actionl
entered the Order attached hereto as Exhibit A and the Consent Judgment attached hereto as

Exhibit B.

DATED: May 26, 2005 Law Offices of Andrew L. Packard

P pthig  Hoyrd—

Andrew L. Packard /
Michael P. Lynes
Attorneys for Plaintiff
As You Sow

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 2
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PROOF OF SERVICE

L, Justine Villanueva declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the following is true and correct:

[ am a citizen of the United States, over the age of 18 years of age, and am not a party to
the within entitled action. My business address is 294 Page Street, San Francisco, California
94102.

On May 26, 2005, I served the following document:

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDERS RE: MOTION TO APPROVE
PROPOSITION 65 SETTLEMENT AND FOR ENTRY OF CONSENT
JUDGMENT

on the following parties in this action by placing a true and correct copy thereof in a sealed
envelope, first class, postage pre-paid, addressed to the parties listed below, and depositing it in a|
United States Postal Service mail box:

Judith M. Praitis

Sidley Austin Brown & Wood

555 West Fifth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90013

(Counsel for Nature’s Way Products, Inc.)

Edward G. Weil
Deputy Attorney General
California Attorney General’s Office

1515 Clay Street, 20" Floor
Oakland, CA 94612-1413

Executed on May 26, 2005, at San Francisco, California.

Qéy{qnﬂf/;///

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 3
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Law Offices of Andrew L. Packard
294 Page Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel. (415) 431-2970

Fax. (415) 431-0410

Attorneys for Plaintiff
AS YOU SOW

San Francisco County Superior Court

MAY 24 2005

GORBGN PARK-LE, Clerk
BY: Deputy Clerk

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO - UNLIMITED JURISDICTION

AS YOU SOW, a non-profit corporation,

Plaintiff,

VS.

NATURES WAY PRODUCTS, INC., and
DOES 1 to 20, inclusive,

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff AS YOU SOW’s (“AYS”) Motion to Approve Proposition 65 Settlement and for]

Case No.: 422848

D] ORDER RE MOTION TO
APPROVE PROPOSITION 65
SETTLEMENT AND FOR ENTRY OF

CONSENT JUDGMENT
Date: May 11, 2005
Time: 9:30 a.m.
Dept.: 302

Entry of Consent Judgment came on for regular hearing by the Court on May 11, 2005 at 9:30

a.m. AYS appeared by and through its counsel, Andrew L. Packard. Defendant NATURE’S

WAY PRODUCTS, INC. (“NWP*) appeared by and through its counsel, Judith M. Praitis. The

Attorney General’s Office appeared by and through Supervising Deputy Attorney General

Edward G. Weil.

RROROSER] ORDER RE MOTION TO

APPROVE PROPOSITION 65 SETTLEMENT
AND FOR ENTRY OF CONSENT JUDGMENT
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After consideration of the papers submitted by the parties, and oral argument of counsel,

the Court makes the following findings pursuant to Health & Safety Code §25249.7(£)(4):

(a) Any warning that is required by the settlement complies with Chapter 6.6 of
the Health & Safety Code;

(b) the award of attorney's fees is reasonable under California law; and,

) the penalty amount is reasonable based on the criteria set forth in Health &

Safety Code §25249.7(b)(2).

The Court further finds that while the Attorney General raises important issues concerning the
settlement, these issues have been adequately addressed in the parties’ [Proposed] Revised
Consent Judgment.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:

(H Plaintiff's motion is GRANTED,; and,

(2) Judgment as to NWP shall be entered in accordance with the terms of the Revised

Consent Judgment.
DATED: May q 2005 &1———\
Hon. Ronald E. Quidachay /
“Judge of the Superior Court '

[PROPOSED] ORDER RE MOTION TO
APPROVE PROPOSITION 65 SETTLEMENT
AND FOR ENTRY OF CONSENT JUDGMENT -2~




EXHIBIT B



LAW OFFICES

ANDREW L.

PACKARD

SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94102

294 PAGE STREET

FAX 415-431-0410

TEL 415-431-2970

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

ANDREW L. PACKARD (State Bar No. 168690)
MICHAEL P. LYNES (State Bar No. 230462)

Law Offices of Andrew L. Packard ENDQRS_ED

294 Page Street . Francisco CoUNtY suparior Court
San Francisco, CA 94102 San

Tel. (415) 431-2970 MAY 4 2005

Fax. (415) 431-0410 K
Attorneys for Plaintiff GORDON PARK-LI, Clark

AS YOU SOW & e T

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO — UNLIMITED JURISDICTION

AS YOU SOW, a non-profit corporation, Case No. CGC-03-422848

Plantiff, [PROPUSEB] CONSENT JUDGMENT
v AS TO DEFENDANT NATURE’S
' WAY PRODUCTS, INC.

NATURE’S WAY PRODUCTS, INC.

Defendants.

This Consent J udgmént is entered into by and between AS YOU SOW, a non-profit
organization (“Plaintiff” or “AYS”), and Nature’s Way Products, Inc. Nature’s Way is a Utah
corporation in good standing. This Consent J udgment shall be effective upon entry (the
“Effective Date”) by the court. Plaintiff and Defendant (each a “Pérty” and collectively, “the
Parties”) agree to the terms and conditions set forth below.

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 AYS is a Section 501(c)(3) non-profit foundation dedicated to, among other
causes, the protection of the environment, the promotion of human health, the improvement of
worker and consumer rights, environmental education, and corporate accountability. AYS is
based in San Francisco, California and incorporated under the laws of the State of California.
AYS is a corporation in good standing.

1.2 Defendant directly or indirectly sells to California consumers certain herbs, herbal
products, traditional patent medicines (defined as “herbal and patent medicines consisting of

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT JUDGMENT
LAl 648478v.2 - SF/215959652 -
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single or multiple herbal ingredients, including botanical, mineral and animal products,
formulated into tablets, capsules, pills, powders and liquids™), bulk herbs, infusions, extracted
powders, tea pills, traditional pills, patent formulas, teas, bulk teas, liquid herbal extracts and/or

capsules (the “Products”), all of which AYS alleges contain chemicals listed by the State of

California as known to cause cancer and/or reproductive toxicity pursuant to the Safe Drinking

Water and Toxic Enforcement Act of 1986 (“Proposition 65”), California Health and Safety Code
§ 25249.5 et seq.; Title 22, California Code of Regulations § 12000 et seq. For purposes of this
Consent Judgment only, each of the Products is deemed to be a “food” within the meaning of
Title 22, California Code of Regulations § 12501. |

L3 The specific Products covered by this Consent Judgment as of the Effective Date
are set forth in Exhibit A hereto. Any products not set forth in Exhibit A hereto are not covered
by the injunctive provisions herein, except as specifically provided in Section 9: New Products,
and are not covered by the release of liability set forth in Section 6 herein.

1.4 Pursuant to Health & Safety Code § 25249.8: (a) on February 27, 1987, the State
of California listed the chemical lead as a chemical known to cause reproductive toxicity; (b) on
October 1, 1992, the State of California listed the chemicals lead and lead compounds as
chemicals known to cause cancer; (c) on July 1, 1990 the State of California listed the chemicals
mercury and mercury compounds as chemicals known to cause reproductive toxicity; (d) on
February 27, 1987, the State of California officially listed the chemical arsenic as a chemical
known to cause cancer; (e) on May 1, 1997, the State of California officially listed the chemical
arsenic as a chemical known to cause reproductive toxicity; (f) on October 1, 1987, the State of
California officially listed the chemicals cadmium and cadmium compounds as chemicals known
to cause cancer; (g) on May 1, 1997, the State of California officially listed the chemical |
cadmium as a chemical known to cause reproductive toxicity. For purposes of this Consent
Judgment, the foregoing chemicals as listed under Proposition 65 shall be the “Metals”.

1.5 Beginning on May 5, 2003 and December 23,2003, AYS began serving Defendant

and each of the appropriate public enforcement agencies with “60-Day Notices” that provided

Defendant and the public enforcement agencies with a notice alleging that Defendant was in

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 2

JUDGMENT
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violation of Proposition 65 for failing to warn the purchasers and individuals using the Products
that the use of the Products exposes them to certain chemicals known to the State of California to
cause cancer and/or reproductive toxicity (each, a “60-Day Notice™). A copy of each such 60-
Day Notice issued to Defendant is attached hereto as Exhibit B. AYS served an additional 60-
Day Notice on or about February 25, 2005, a ’copy of which has been filed and served with AYS’
Motion for Approval & Entry of Consent Judgment. (See Section 7 hereinbelow). Defendant
stipulates for the purpose of this Consent Judgment that the 60-Day Notice or 60-Day Notices
sent to it are adequate to comply with Title 22, California Code of Regulations §12903.

1.6 On July 28, 2003, AYS filed a Complaint (the “Action”) in San Francisco Superior
Court; alleging violations of Proposition 65 and California Business and Professions Code
§ 17200 et seq. AYS brings the Action in the public interest. AYS has provided 60-Day
Notice(s) to Defendant and the appropriate public enforcement agencies and none of the public
enforcement agencies has commenced and begun diligently prosecuting an action against
Defendant for such alleged violations.

1.7 For purposes of this Consent Judgment, each Party stipulates that venue is proper
and that this Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the allegations contained in .the Action and
to enter this Consent Judgment as a full and final resolution of all causes of action pled, or which
could have been pled based on the facts alleged in the Action. The Parties enter into this Consent
Judgment to settle disputed claims between them and to avoid prolonged litigation. By execution
of this Consent Judgment, Defendant does not admit any violations or the applicability of
Proposition 65 or the Business and Professions Code, or any other law or standard applicable to
warning or disclosure concerning the manufacture, distribution and/or sale of the Products.
Except for the representations made above, nothing in this Consent Judgment shall be construed
as an admission by Defendant or Plaintiff of any fact, issue of law, or violation of law, nor shall
compliance with this Consent Judgment constitute or be construed as an admission by Defendant
or Plaintiff of any fact, issue of law, or violation of law.

1.8 Except as expressly provided herein, nothing in this Consent Judgment shall

prejudice, waive or impair any right, remedy or defense the Parties may have in any other or

FINAL REVISED {[PROPOSED] CONSENT 3
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further legal proceeding. This paragraph shall not diminish or otherwise affect the obligations,
responsibilities, and duties of any Party to this Consent Judgment.
2. INJUNCTIVE PROVISIONS
2.1  Defendant’s Duty To Ascertain The Metals Content of The Products On Or
Before Sixty Days Following the Effective bate. On or before sixty (60) days following the
Effective Date, Defendant shall ascertain the concentration of Metals in each of the Products as
follows.

2.1.1 Lead, Arsenic And Cadmium Testing Protocol. In accordance with
Sections 2.1.5 and 2.1.6, to ascertain a Product’s concentration of lead, arsenic and cadmium,
respectively, Defendant shall test the Product (or rely on testing of the Product by others provided
it is undertaken in the manner set forth herein), using inductively coupled plasma mass
spectrometry (“ICP-MS”) under the protocol set forth in EPA Method 6020.

2.1.2  Mercury Testing Protocol. In accordance with Sections 2.1.5 and 2.1.6,
to ascertain a Product’s concentration of mercury, Defendant shall test the Product (or rely on
testing of the Product by others provided it is undertaken in the manner set forth herein) using the
protocol set forth in EPA Method 7471A (including, at Defendant’s option, conformity with EPA
Method 3052), or the protocol set forth in EPA Method 7473, or the protocol set forth in EPA
Method 6020.

2.1.3 Additional Testing Protocols. In the event that equally or more accurate
testing methods are developed or identified and accepted by the scientific community as accurate
enough to allow for detection and quantification of any Metal to ascertain compliance under this
Consent Judgment, any Party shall have the right to move the court to modify this Consent
Judgment as set forth in Section 8 herein, to allow testing by such equally or more accurate
testing method in addition to the methods authorized herein.

2.1.4 Approved Laboratories. Product or raw material testing may be

undertaken at Defendant’s in-house laboratories or by third-party testing laboratories; however.

b

all third-party laboratory testing shall be performed only at laboratories that are certified,

accredited, or registered by a federal or California state agency, including but not limited to the

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 4
JUDGMENT
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" U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration, or the California

Department of Health Services for the purposes of administering the specific protocol used in
such testing. If a given agency does not certify specific protocols for testing for Metals in dietary
supplements, the certification, accreditation or registration customarily bestowed upon
laboratories testing dietary supplements or inéredients in dietary supplements for Metals in
accordance with that agency’s standards shall be required; if no such agency standards exist
specifically for dietary supplements, then the standards for foods shall be required.

2.1.5 Sampling Protocol For Ascertaining Metals Content. In fulfilling its
duty to ascertain the concentrétion of each Metal in each Product, Defendant may at its option,
test (or rely on testing of the Product by others) Representative Samples of the finished Products,
or test (or rely on testing of raw materials by others) Representative Samples of each of the raw
materials comprising the finished Product(s). Any results relied upon must use the analytical
methods and sampling requirements specified herein, except that a Defendant (or a laboratory
conducting tests for Defendant) may modify or adjust an analytical method if necessary to ensure
accurate results in light of the nature, composition, quantity, or other characteristic of the test
specimen, the nature of the test, or the specific equipment being used to conduct the test so as to
enhance the quality and reliability of the test results. If Defendant (or a laboratory conducting
tests for Defendant) modifies or adjusts any analytical method specified in this Consent
Judgment, in the event of an enforcement action by AYS under this Consent Judgment contesting
such modification or adjustment, Defendant shall bear the burden of showing by a preponderance
of the evidence that the modification or adjustment was (a) necessary, appropriate and reasonable
under the circumstances; and (b) fully consistent with generally accepted scientific principles and
practices concerning analytical testing and test methods for Metals in foods, including dietary
supplements.

2.1.6 Representative Sampling.

(a) Finished Products. “Representative Sampling” as used herein shail mean with respect

to the testing of finished Products, any of the following, at a Defendant’s option: (a) testing of

- two (2) or more samples, each from a different final Product of the most recent manufacturing,

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 5
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labeling or processing lot or batch (“Manufacturing Lot”) of that Product; or (b) testing of one (1)
sample from the most recent Manufacturing Lot of a Product, provided that the one sample
actually tested is a composite of three (3) or more samples taken from three (3) or more final
Products from that most recent such Manufacturing Lot of that Product. Each of the three (3) or
more samples taken from three (3) or more ﬁnal Products must be equal to the other samples
(e.g., 4 capsules taken from each of three final Products, or 1 gram taken from each of three final
Products). .

(b) Raw Materials. “Representative Sampling” as used herein shall mean with respect to
the testing of raw material, testing of one (1) sample from the most recent shipping lot received
by Defendant of each raw material comprising the Product, provided that the one sample actually
tested is a composite of three (3) or more samples from the most recent shipping lot of that raw
material. Each of the three (3) or more raw material samples which comprise the composite
sample actually tested shall be equal to the other samples.

(c) First Two Year’s Frequency of Sampling. During each of the two years after the
Effective Date, for purposes of documenting compliance with Sections 2.2, 2.4 and 9 of this
Consent Judgment after sixty (60) days from the Effective Date, Defendant shall conduct (or have
conducted on its behalf) Representative Sampling meeting the definition of either Section 2.1 .6(a)
or 2.1.6(b), or any combination of the two, as Defendant shall elect in its sole discretion. The
Parties agree that Representative Sampling shall for the first two years after the Effective Date
mean the testing either of (1) each Manufacturing Lot of a finished Product pursuant to 2.1 .6(a),
or (2) each raw material comprising a finished Product, or (3) any combination of the two,
provided Defendant has laboratory test data with respect to each Product Defendant ships for sale
to California between the Effective Date and the second anniversary of the Effective Date.

(d) Sampling Frequency After Second Anniversary of Effective Date. After the second
anniversary of the Effective Date, Defendant shall conduct (or have conducted on its behalf)
Representative Sampling on raw materials or finished Products, as the case may be, but
Defendant may adjust the ﬁequehcy of the sampling regime set forth in Section 2.1.6(c). Any
adjustments to the sampling regime shall be sufficient to allow Defendant to continue to

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 6
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accurately determine levels of Metals in Products or in raw materials. Any adjustments to the
sampling regime shall be based upon Defendant’s consideration of the following factors: (i)
existing data, (ii) the variability of Metals levels in a raw material or in a Product, as documénted
through testing, (iii) the predictability of the distribution of the range of Metals levels in a raw
material, based on prior laboratory test data, tiv) the amount of a raw material used in a finished
Product, and (v) other relevant considerations. In any proceeding to enforce this Consent
Judgment, Defendant bears the burden of showing by substantial evidence that any testing regime
adopted under this Section 2.1.6(d) is reasonable and is sufficient to accurately determine Metals
levels in raw materials or finished Products. This Section 2. 1.6(d) governs the frequency of
sampling, and does not alter the definitions of Representative Sampling set forth in Sections
2.1.6(a), (b), or (c) the testing protocols set forth herein. Defendants are not limited to providing
only Representative Sampling data to Plaintiff in the event Plaintiff conducts complianée
monitoring under Section 2.1.7 or otherwise moves to enforce this Consent Judgment.

2.1.7 Compliance Monitoring. At any time following 60 days after the
Effective Date, AYS may request that Defendant provide, within thirty-five (35) days of the date
of its request, documentation supporting the sale in California bf any Product without the health
hazard warnings specified in this Consent Judgment. For the first three years after the Effective
Date, such requests may be made with respect to as many as twenty-five (25) percent, annually,
of the number of Products listed on Defendant’s then current Product list, up to a maximum of
thirty (30) requests in total for up to thirty (30) different Products in a year. For subsequent years
four and five after the Effective Date, AYS may request information on no more than ten (10)
percent, annually, of the number of Products listed on Defendant’s then current Product list, up to
a maximum of twelve (12) requests in total for up to twelve (12) different Products in a year.
After the fifth year after the Effective Date, AYS shall not be entitled to request information
pursuant to this Section 2.1.7, unless a violation of this Consent Judgment previously was
established within the three years preceding the date of the AYS request, in which case AY'S shall
be entitled to tender up to twelve (12) requests in total for information respecting up to twelve

(12) different Products for up to one more year after the date of the AYS request. With respect to

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 7
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each Product for which any request under this Section 2.1.7 is made, the Defendant shall provide
a declaration from the persons responsible for the testing, verifying quality assurance and quality
control procedures, and verifying that the testing was conducted in strict accord with Section 2.1.
For any Product for which AYS’ request for such documentation is not provided within siXty (60)
days of the date of the request, such Product \‘vill be deemed sold in violation of this Consent
Judgment as to all sales in California of that Product after the date of AYS’ request through the
date upon which such documentation is received by AYS and therefore will be subject to the
provisions of Section 3.1 (Civil Penalties) herein; provided, however, that Defendant’s mere
contesting of any assertion by AYS concerning inadequacies in the documentation produced to
AYS shall not, in and of itself, be deemed a violation of this Section 2.1.7. For AYS to establish
a violation of this Section, the documentation provided or other documentation must show that a
health hazard warning was required under this Consent Judgment. Violations of this Section 2.1.7
may be enforced as specified hereinbelow and are not exclusive of other remedies, if any,
available to Plaintiff.

2.1.8 Limited Exemptions from Testing. Defendant need not test (or have
tested on its behalf) all excipients, fillers, flavors, colors or binders (“Standardized Ingredients™)
if it reasonably and in good faith believes such Standardized Ingredients do not contain Metals at
levels that might cause or contribute to a violation of this Consent Judgment. Defendant’s good
faith belief shall be based on periodic laboratory test data, vendor certifications, or other such
reasonable and appropriate information including consideration of the reliability and consistency
of the supplier, the nature of the ingredient, the amount used and other relevant factors.
Defendant periodically shall monitor and evaluate such Standardized Ingredients for Metals
levels. In the event that AYS should move to enforce this Consent J udgment, Defendant bears
the burden of establishing by a preponderance of evidence that any failure to test an excipient,
filler, flavor, color or binder for Metals content was reasonable and in good faith, and must
produce all such supporting evidence in the context of the meet and confer process concerning
enforcement of this Consent Judgment contemplated under Section 8.1 herein. Defendant’s

failure to test an excipient, filler, flavor, color or binder for Metals content, in the absence of a

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 8
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reasonable and good faith belief that such ingredient does not contain Metals at levels that might
cause or contribute to a violation of this Consent Judgment, shall constitute a material breach of
this Consent Judgment and be subject to stipulated civil penalties as provided for herein if such
failure to test causes or contributes to a failure to provide a warning when required under Section
2.2 or causes or contributes to a violation of Section 2.4 of this Consent Judgment.

2.1.9 Product or Ingredient Specifications. On or before the date that is si;&ty
(60) days after the Effective Date, Defendant shall establish, at its option, either: (a) specifications
for the Metals content of all raw materials used in the Products, or (b) specifications for the
Metals content in finished Products. Defendant shall not use raw materials which fail to meet the
Metals specifications Defendant established for raw materials used in the manufacture of
Products. Defendant shall not ship for sale or use in California Products which fail to meet
Defendant’s specifications for Metals content in finished Products, unless such Products meet all
terms of this Consent Judgment, including the warning obligations in Section 2 and Section 9.
Defendant may from time to time adjust specifications for raw materials or for finished Products.

2.2 Provision of Clear and Reasonable Warnings.

2.2.1 On-Product Warnings. On or before the date that is sixty (60) days
following the Effective Date, Defendant shall permanently cease and no longer ship for sale or
use in California any Products (as defined in Sections 1.2, 1.3 and 9. 1) which require a warning
under the terms of this Consent Judgment, unless each individual Product (in the form intended
for sale to the end-user) bears one of the warning statements specified below on its individual unit
label or packaging:

(a) If use or consumption of the Product in accordance with Defendant’s label directions
results in an exposure exceeding 10.0 micrograms/day of arsenic, but otherwise would not require

a warning under this Consent Judgment, then the warning shall state:

WARNING: The use of this product will exposure you to chemicals known to
the State of California to cause cancer.

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 9
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(b) If use or consumption of the Product in accordance with Defendant’s label directions
results in an exposure exceeding 10.0 micrograms/day of arsenic, and exceeding any of the levels

set for lead, mercury, or cadmium in this Consent Judgment, then the warning shall state:

WARNING: The use of this product will expose you to chemicals known to
the State of California to cause cancer and birth defects or other reproductive
harm.

(¢) If use or consumption of the Product in accordance with Defendant’s label directions
results in an exposure that does not exceed 10.0 micrograms/day of arsenic, but that does exceed
any of the levels set for lead, mercury, or cadmium in this Consent J udgment, then the warning

shall state:

WARNING: The use of this product will expose you to chemicals known to
the State of California to cause birth defects or other reproductive harm.

(d) The warning statement shall be prominent and displayed on the label or packaging of
each Product with such conspicuousness, as compared with other words, statements, or designs,
so as to render it likely to be read and understood by an ordinary individual prior to purchasing or
using the Product. The warning statement shall be printed on the label or packaging in a font size
no smaller than any other precautionary statements or warnings printed on the Product’s label or
packaging.

2.2.2 Additional Warnings Concerning Mail Order & Internet Sales. Ifa
Defendant sells a Product thét requires a warning under this Consent Judgment, by mail order or
over the Internet to a purchaser in the State of California on or after the date that is sixty (60) days
after the Effective Date, the following additional requirements shall apply. For such mail order
sales, the warning language required under this Consent Judgment shall be included in the mail
order catalogue, either on the same page as any order form, or on the same page(s) upon which
the Product’s price is listed, in the same type size as the surrounding, non-heading text (this
requirement shall be applicable only to all catalogues printed after the Effective Date). For such

Internet sales, the warning language required under this Consent Judgment shall be displayed (in

the same type size as the surrounding, non-heading text) either: (a) on the same page upon which
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the Product is displayed or referenced; (b) on the same page as any order form for any Product; or
(c) on the same page as the price for the Product is displayed.

2.3 Exceptions To Warning Requirements. No Product that meets each of the
following criteria shall require a warning pursuant to this Consent Judgment:

2.3.1 For Lead Warnings, Exposure Below “No Observable Effect Level.”
Use or consumption of a Product causes total daily exposure' to lead of less than 0.5 micrograms
when consumed or used in accordance with the Defendant’s label directions, excluding any
naturally occurring lead, as defined for purposes of this Consent Judgment in Section 2.3.2
(“Naturally Occurring Lead”), in such Product. Prior to shipment for sale to California
consumers, Defendant shall provide consumer use instructions on the label or packaging of each
individual Product (in the form intended for sale to the end-user). If the consumer use
instructions include a range of consumption levels (e.g., “take 2 to 4 tablets daily”), then for
purposes of compliance with Sections 2.2, 2.4, 9 and otherwise under this Consent Judgment, the
highest dose instructed shall be the dose.

2.3.2 “Naturally Occurring” Allowance For Lead for Products Shipped for
Sale After Sixty Days Following The Effective Date.

(a) Initial Naturally Occurring Lead Level. Unless a Product contains a warning in
compliance with this Consent Judgment, the initial Naturally Occurring Lead level in any Product
subject to this Consent Judgment Defendant ships for sale or use in California after the date that is
sixty (60) days following the Effective Date, shall not exceed a concentration that will result in
3.5 micrograms lead ingested/day, assuming the Product is used or consumed in accordance with
the Defendant’s consumer use instructions. Products where the concentration results in lead
levels that exceed (i) this initial 3.5 micrograms ingested level or (i1) Products which exceed any
future Naturally Occurring Lead level subsequently es‘tablished pursuant to this Consent
Judgment, (plus, in either the case of (i) or (ii) an additional 0.5 micrograms Lead as allowed by

regulation and under Section 2.3.1), shall be subject to the warning requirements set forth in

! For purposes of this Consent Judgment only, the term “exposure” is deemed to mean ,
“ingestion”, consistent with Title 22, Cal. Code Regs., section 12102(i) (which defines the term
“expose” as “to cause to ingest....”).
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Sections 2.2.1, 2.2.2, and 9 herein, unless Defendant can show by a preponderance of the
evidence that all lead in such Products (except 0.5 micrograms ingested in a daily dose) is
naturally occurring per 22 Cal. Code Reg. § 12501. If Defendant in the ﬁlture elects to make this
showing that more than 3.5 micrograms of lead is naturally occurring, Defendant agrees to
provide all evidence supporting such a showiﬁg to AYS in the context of the meet and confer
process concerning enforcement of this Consent J udgment contemplated under Section 8.1 herein.
Defendant’s failure to produce this information or Defendant’s failure to establish to the Court
that lead in excess of 0.5 micrograms in a daily dose, plus Naturally Occurring Lead, is naturélly
occurring under the criteria in 22 Cal. Code Reg. § 12501 shall constitute a material breach of this
Consent Judgment and be subject to stipulated civil penalties as provided for herein if a Product
which requires a health hazard warning under this Consent Judgment was sold in California
without such warning. Nothing in this Section 2.3.2 constitutes a waiver of Defendant’s right to
establish, in accordance with the procedures set forth in Sections 2.3.2 and 8.1, that levels of
Metals other than lead are naturally occurring under the criteria of 22 Cal. Code Reg. § 12501.
The Parties agree that the initial 3.5 micrograms Naturally Occurring Lead level is the result of
negotiations and a review of the available information and shall be applicable to the Products
subject to this Consent Judgment at this time and shall have no application to other products.

(b) Evaluation of Future Naturally Occurring Lead Levels. In recognition of the
possibility that the “lowest level feasible” of Lead may change over time, the Parties agree to
evaluate the Naturally Occurring Lead level annually for five (5) years as set forth below.
Commencing January 15, 2006 and ending January 15, 2011 for each year Defendant shall tender
a statement of determination whether an adjustmenf to the Naturally Occurring Lead level can be
supported by substantial evidence. Such a determination respecting the Naturally Occurring Lead
level shall be made by Defendant in good faith and be based on Representative Sampling and
“Feasibility.” “Feasibility” for purposes of this Consent Judgment shall mean consideration of
the following: (1) the availability and reliability of a supply to Defendant of raw materials in
question; (2) the reasonable cost to Defendant of Products or raw materials therein; (3) any

resulting unreasonable increase in cost to a Defendant to procure a Product or raw materials with
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lower levels of lead; (4) performance characteristics, including formulation, performance, safety,
taste, efficacy and stability, of any raw materials or finished Product; (5) the lawfulness of
alternatives (no alternative shall result in a violation of law, or a breach of a standard of identity);
and (6) other relevant and reasonable considerations. If upon determination of either Party a
change is warranted, then that Party within si'xty (60) days of the statement date shall proceed to
modify this Consent Judgment in accordance with Section 8 herein. Defendant’s obligations
under this Section 2.3.2(b) are without prejudice to any rights of Plaintiff under Section 8 or
otherwise herein. If either Party seeks to modify the initial or any subsequently established
Naturally Occurring Lead level as defined herein, such modification shall only be effective upon
an order by the Court, after a noticed motion, notice of which motion shall be served on the
Office of the Attorney General at least forty-five (45) days prior to the hearing date, and which
motion shall include the information supporting the request for modification.

2.3.3 Conditions Under Which “Naturally Occurring” Allowance For Lead
Applies. For purposes of compliance with Section 2.2, Defendant shall exclude that amount of
lead specified in Section 2.3.2, provided Defendant has not intentionally or unintentionally added
any lead to a Product and Defendant has done or caused to be done all of the following: (a) used,
or required the manufacturer of the Product to use, “Good Manufacturing Practices,” as defined in
Exhibit C hereto in connection with each ingredient in the Product and with the Pfoduct; (b) used
or, if Defendant is purchasing an ingredient used in a Product directly from the grower of that
ingredient, required the grower to use, in those instances where Defendant has the commercially
reasonable ability'to do so, Good Agricultural Practices; (c) used, at all times relevant to the
production of the Product, quality control measures that reduce natural chemical contaminants to
the “lowest level currently feasible,” as that phrase is used in Title 21 Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 110.110(c) (2001). If the United States Food & Drug Administration adopts
Good Manufacturing Practices (“GMPs”) regulations applicable to Defendant’s dietary
supplement manufacturing, Defendant, as of the effective date of those federal regulations, shall
proceed under such new regulatory GMPs in lieu of the obligations set forth on Exhibit C within

thirty (30) days of such adoption.
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2.3.4 Stipulated Exposure Levels Triggering Warning Requirements For
Arsenic, Cadmium and Mercury. Prior to shipment for sale to California consumers,
Defendant shall provide consumer use instructions on the label or packaging of each individual
Product (in the form intended for sale to the end-user). If the consumer use instructions ihclude a
range of consumption levels (e.g., “take 2 to 4 tablets daily”), then for purposes of compliance
with Sections 2.2 and 9 and otherwise under this Consent J udgment, the highest dose instructed
shall be the dose. For arsenic, cadmium and mercury, the health hazard warnings set forth in
Section 2.2.1 shall be required if use or consumption of a Product in accordance with Defendant’s
label directions results in an exposure exceeding any of the following levels: (a) (1) mercury and
mercury compounds, except inorganic mercury, 0.30 micrograms/day; (2) inorganic mercury, 3.0
micrograms/day; (b) cadmium, 4.10 micrograms/day; (c) arsenic, 10.0 micrograms/day. For
purposes of this Consent Judgment, and in the absence of knowledge to the contrary on the part of]
Defendant, Defendant shall presume that all mercury in a Product is not inorganic mercury and
therefore is subject to the standard in 2.3.4(a)(1) unless Defendant, through laboratory testing and,
if applicable, other relevant information, establishes that a Product contains only inorganic
mercury, in which case that Product shall be subject to the standard in 2.3.4(a)(2). Records
supporting Defendant’s deterrnmatlon respecting inorganic mercury content in a Product shall be
provided to Plaintiff in accordance with Defendant’s obligations under Section 2.1.7, Section 8
and Section 9.1. |

2.4  Ban on Sales of Products Causing Exposures to Lead in Excess of 14
Micrograms Per Day. No Product may be shipped by Defendant for sale in the State of
California after sixty (60) days following the Effective Date if, when used or consumed in
accordance with the Defendant’s label directions, it causes an exposure to lead in excess of 14
micrograms/day.
3. CIVIL PENALTIES
3.1 Stipulated Civil Penalties For Future Violations of This Agreement.

Proposition 65 provides for civil penalties of up to $2500 per violation per day, pursuant to

California Health & Safety Code § 25249.7. In the event that after sixty (60) days following the

FINAL REVISED [PROPOSED] CONSENT 14

JUDGMENT
LA1 648478v.2 - SF/21595965.2




LAW OFFICES

ANDREW L.

PACKARD

94102

CALIFORNIA

FAX 415-431-0410

SAN FRANCISCO

294 PAGE STREET

TEL 415-431-2970

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27

Effective Date, Defendant violates Sections 2 or 9 herein, the Parties stipulate that Defendant

~shall be liable for a stipulated civil penalty in the amount of $5.00 per unit item sold in violation

of this Consent Judgment, unless the Defendant’s actual per unit sale price to the buyer was less
than $5.00, in which case the stipulated penalty shall be fifty percent (50%) of the sale pﬁbe
Defendant received from the relevant buyer f;)r the Products at issue. Total civil penalties
concerning all Products sold in violation of this Consent Judgment shall not exceed $70,000 for
such violations in any calendar year. Plaintiff may establish such violation(s) hereunder by a
preponderance of the evidence upon a duly noticed motion in the San Francisco Superior Court
and subject to the provisions of Section 8 herein. AYS shall remit 75% of this amount to the
State of California pursuant to Health & Safety Code § 25249.12(b).

3.2 Civil Penalty Assessment. Defendant shall pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$45,000 to AYS, pursuant to Health & Safety Code § 25249.7(b). AYS shall remit 75% of this
amount to the State of California pursuant to Health & Safety Code § 25249.12(b).

33 Payment in Lieu of Additional Civil Penalties. Defendant shall inake a payment
in lieu of additional penalties in the amount of $165,000 to AYS. AYS shall forward at least one-
half of these funds to California non-profit groups to reduce exposures to toxic chemicals, and to
increase consumer, worker and community awareness of the health hazards posed by toxic
chemicals. Any remaining funds shall be deposited in the AYS Foundation Environmental
Enforcement Fund and shall be used to reduce exposures to toxic chemicals, and to increase
consumer, worker and community awareness of the health hazards posed by toxic chemicals. In
deciding among the grantee proposals, the As You Sow Board of Directors (“Board™) takes into
consideration a number of important factors, including: (1) the nexus between the harm done in
the underlying case(s), and the grant program work; (2) the potential for toxics reduction,
prevention, remediation or education benefits to California citizens from the proposal; (3) the
budget requirements of the proposed grantee and the alternate funding sources available to it for
its project; and (4) the Board’s assessment of the grantee’s chances for success in its program

work. AYS shall ensure that all funds will be disbursed and used in accordance with AYS’
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mission statement, articles of incorporation, and bylaws and applicable state and federal laws and
regulations.

3.4  Penalties are not a credit. No penalties paid herein shall be construed as a
credit against future claims against Defendant. |

4. REIMBURSEMENT OF FEES AND COSTS

4.1  Reimbursement of Plaintiff’s Investigative, Expert and Legal Fees and Costs.
Defendant shall reimburse AYS in the amount of $105,000 for AYS' reasonable investigative,
expert, and legal fees and costs incurred as a result of investigating and negotiating a settlement in

the public interest.

5. PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS
5.1 Pursuant to Sections 3.2, 3.3 and 4.1 herein, Defendant agrees to remit the total
amount of $315,000 to AYS, payable to “As You Sow” (Employer Identification Number 94-
3169008) within fifteen (15) days .of the Parties” execution of this Consent Judgment, with the
last signature date triggering the fifteen (15) day period (if AYS is the last signatory, this fifteen
(15) day period shall run from the date of transmission of facsimile notice of AYS’ signature to
Defendant and Defendant’s counsel).
6. RELEASE OF LIABILITY
6.1 Release of Liability. AYS, on its own behalf, and on behalf of the general public,
waives all rights to institute or participate in, directly or indirectly, any claim or form of legal
action against Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, attorneys, representatives,
shareholders, parents, subéidiaries, affiliates, divisions, predecessors, successors, subdivisions,
downstream distributors, downstream retailers, downstream customers, and upstream suppliers
(including manufacturers of the Products and manufacturers of the raw materials of the Products)
whether under Proposition 65, Business & Professions Code §§17200 or 17500, based upon
Defendant’s alleged failure to warn, within the meaning of Proposition 65, about exposure to
lead, arsenic, cadmium or mercury contained in any of the Products sold in California on or
before sixty (60) days after the Effective Date or based on any other legal claim or theory that

was or could have been alleged in the Action based on the facts alleged in the Complaint.
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6.2 Release of Liability of AYS. Defendant waives all of its rights to institute any
claim, or form of legal action against AYS, its officers, directors, employees, agents, attorneys
and representatives (the “AYS Releasees™) for all actions or statements made or undertaken by
the AYS Releasees in the course of seeking enforcement of Proposition 65 or Business &
Professions Code §§ 17200 and 17500 et seq: in the Action.

7. CONSENT JUDGMENT

7.1 Consent Judgment. Upon execution of this [Proposed] Consent Judgment by all
Parties, AYS had noticed a Motion for Approval & Entry of Consent Judgment in the San
Francisco Superior Court pursuant to Title 11, Cal. Code of Regs. §3000, et seq. This Motion
was served and any future Motions shall be served upon all of the Parties to the Action and upon
the California Attorney General’s Office. In the event that the Court fails to approve and order
entry of the judgment, this Consent Judgment shall become null and void upon the election of any
Party as to them and upon written notice to all of the Parties to the Action pursuant to the notice
provisions herein. If this Consent Judgment becomes null and void, or is not approved by the
Court within one hundred and eighty (180) days of its execution by all Parties, AYS shall refund
all sums paid by Defendant pursuant to Sections 3.2, 3.3 and 4.1 within fifteen (15) days of
written notice to AYS by Defendant that a refund is due. Defendant and AYS shall use best
efforts to support entry of this Consent Judgment in the form submitted to the Office of the
Attorney General. If the Attorney General obj ects in writing to any term in this Consent
Judgment, the Parties shall use best efforts to resolve the concern in a timely manner and prior to
the hearing on the motion to épprove this Consent Judgment. If the Parties cannot resolve an
objection of the Attorney General, then Plaintiff and Defendant shall proceed with seeking entry
of an order by the court approving this Consent Judgment in the form originally submitted to the
Office of the Attorney General, or in such other form as the Parties shall mutually agree upon
after consideration of any comments of the Attorney General. If the Attomey General elects to
file a notice or motion with the Court stating that the People shall appear at the hearing for entry
of this Consent Judgment so as to oppose entry of the Consent Judgment, then a party may

withdraw from this Consent Judgment prior to the date of the hearing, with notice to all parties
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and the Attorney General, and upon such notice this Consent Judgment shall_ be null and void and
any sums paid hereunder shall be returned to Defendant within fifteen (15) days of the date of the
notice.

7.2 Amendment To Complaint. Upon the expiration of the 60-Day Notice issued on
or about F ebruary 22, 2005, the Complaint hérein shall be deemed amended to include all
violations described in that 60-Day Notice.

8. ENFORCEMENT AND MODIFICATION

8.1 Enforcement and Stipulated Civil Penalties. In the event that a dispute arises
with respect to any of the provisions of this Consent Judgment, the Parties shall meet and confer
within twenty (20) days after any Party receives written notice of an alleged violation of this
Consent Judgment from another Party. In the event the affected Parﬁes cannot resolve the
dispute, this Consent Judgment may be enforced pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure § 664.6 or
any other valid provision of law. The prevailing party in any dispute regarding compliance with
the terms of this Consent Judgment shall be awarded its reasonable fees and costs incurred, in
addition to any other relief otherwise ordered by the Court, including but not limited to civil
penalties assessed pursuant to Section 3 herein.

8.2  Modification of Judgment - Grounds. This Consent Judgment shall not
obligate Defendant to provide a health hazard warning (as described in Section 2 herein) for a
Product if that Product causes an exposure below the “No Significant Risk Level” or “Maximum
Allowable Daily Level,” as those terms are defined in Proposition 65 and its implementing
regulations. Any such levels adopted in a final regulation or law pursuant to Proposition 65 after
the Effecﬁve Date shall become the standard under this Consent Judgment on the date of adoption
without need for formal modification of this Consent J udgment, but Defendant retains its rights
and obligations under Section 2.3.2. to establish naturally occurring levels of Metals. The Parties
acknowledge that new toxicological information or exposure assessments concerning hazardous
substances and testing methodologies are continuously becoming available, and that statutory and
regulatory standards applicable to the Products may evolve in the future. Accordingly, the Parties

agree that any Party may file a motion pursuant to § 664.6 of the California Code of Civil
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Procedure, and under the conditions set forth below, move the Court for mo’diﬁcation of the
warning requirement or any other term set forth in Section 2 herein on the grounds that (a) they
conflict with the applicable legal standards concerning the Products or any ingredient therein, or
(b) the wamning requirement or any other term set forth in Section 2 herein are more stringent than
the warning requirements Plaintiff after the Effective Date in an order, judgment or settlement
under Proposition 65 agrees to with respect to any dietary supplements that are substantially
similar to the Products herein. Absent good cause shown by Plaintiff, Plaintiff shall allow
modification of this Consent Judgment to permit Defendant to adhere to such less stringent
warning requirements. Any disputes regarding the issues set forth in this subsection shall be
resolved in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 8.3 below.

8.3  Modification of Judgment — Procedure. In the spirit of cobperation and in the
interests of minimizing the investigative, expert and attorneys’ fees and costs associated with
such a motion, the Parties agree to meet and confer in good faith as follows. Prior to filing a
motion pursuant to Section 8.2 herein, the Party seeking to modify the judgment shall first
provide the non-moving Party and the California Attorney General’s Office with any legal or
scientific data upon which the motion would rely. The non-moving Party and the California
Attorney General’s Office shall be allowed a period of forty-five (45) days to review that data and
to provide the moving Party with its formal written response (the Attorney General’s Office’s
failure to respond to this submission shall not be construed in any manner to reflect any particular
view, on the part of the Attorney General’s Office, of this Consent Judgment or of the applicable
law or science). The Parties shall then meet and confer within twenty (20) days of the non-
moving Party’s written response. If, after meeting and conferring, the moving Party elects to
proceed with a motion to amend this judgment, it may do so with proper notice to the other Party
and the Attorney General’s Office as required under the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Such a motion may be accompanied by scientific data, studies, written declarations, and live
testimony or discovery responses. In the event that the Court determines that a Party seeking or

opposing a motion to modify this Consent Judgment did so without justification or failed to meet
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and confer in good faith prior to moving for such modification, the other Party shall be awarded
reasonable fees and costs incurred.
9. NEW PRODUCTS.

9.1  New Product Testing Prior to Sale in California. If, after the date that is sixty
(60) days after the Effective Date, Defendant'elects to ship for sale in California any new
product(s) of the type set forth in Section 1.2 hereinabove (herbs, herbal products, traditional
patent medicines, bulk herbs, infusions, extracted powders, tea pills, traditional pills, patent
formulas, teas, bulk teas, liquid herbal extracts, and capsules) but not identified on Exhibit A
hereto, Defendant shall, before shipping the new product(s) for sale in California, conduct the
testing set forth in Section 2.1 and adhere to the requirements of this Consent Judgment with
respect to such new product(s). If the Product requires a warning under the standards in Sections
2.2 and 2.3, Defendant shall, prior to shipment for sale in California of such new product(s)
provide AYS with a test result, using the testing methods set forth in Section 2.1 above, and a
notice that all of the warning requirements set forth in Section 2.2 hereinabove are compliéd with
as to such new product(s). Failure to provide the warning if required under Section 2.2 shall be a
violation of this Consent Judgment subject to stipulated penalties in accordance with Section 3.1.
Such new product(s) shall then be deemed Product(s) subject to all of the terms of this Consent
Judgment. Before the date that is sixty (60) days after the Effective Date, Defendant may ship for
sale to California customers new or reformulated products of the type set forth in Section 1.2 that
are not listed on Exhibit A, and the sales of such products shall not be deemed in violation of any
term of this Consent Judgment.

9.2 Annual New Product Update List. Commencing January 15, 2006 and through
and including January 15, 2011, Defendant shall provide AYS with an annual updated list of new
Products Defendant shipped for sale or use in California in the preceding calendar year for which
Defendant has ascertained that warnings are not required under this Consent Judgment. If
Plaintiff cannot ascertain and in good faith inquires in writing as to whether a specific Product is a
new Product in a given year (for the period commencing January 15, 2006 and through and
including January 15, 2011) Defendant shall promptly (and in any event within thirty-five (35)
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days of the date of Plaintiff’s request) reply to advise whether the Product is a new Product for |
that year or is an existing Product.
10. GOVERNING LAW
10.1  Governing Law. The terms of this Consent Judgment shall be governed by the
laws of the State of California. This Consent’ Judgment shall not govern Products or products
sold to consumers or other persons outside the State of California.
11. NOTICES
11.1  Notices. All correspondence and notices required to be provided under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent by first class registered or certified mail, or via a

reputable overnight delivery service with a tracking mechanism, addressed as follows:

All correspondence to AYS shall be mailed to: With a copy to:

Attn: Lawrence E. Fahn, Executive Director Andrew L. Packard, Esq.

As You Sow Law Offices of Andrew L. Packard
311 California Street, Suite 510 294 Page Street

San Francisco, CA 94104 San Francisco, CA 94102

All correspondence to Defendants shall be mailed to: With a copy in each case to:
Attn: Gordon Walker, Esq. Judith M. Praitis, Esq.
Nature’s Way Products, Inc. Sidley Austin Brown & Wood LLP
1375 N. Mountain Springs Parkway 555 West 5" Street _
Springyville, UT 84663 Los Angeles, CA 90013
12.  INTEGRATION AND MODIFICATION

12.1 Integration & Modification. This Consent J udgment, together with the Exhibits
hereto which are specifically incorporated herein by this reference, constitutes the entire
agreement between the Parties relating to the rights and obligations herein granted and assumed,
and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings between the Parties. Except as set forth
in Section 8, this Consent Judgment may be modified only upon the written agreement of the
Parties to be bound. If any term of this Consent J udgment is found by the court to be invalid,
then such term shall be stricken and the remaining terms shall not be affected thereby. In the
interpretation hereof, references to general “Sections” (e.g., “Section 8”) shall include all

subsections within said section (e.g., Sections 8.1, 8.2 and 8.3), but references to specific

subsections (e.g., “Section 2.2.1”") shall refer only to that specific subsection.
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13. COUNTERPARTS
13.1  Counterparts. This Consent Judgment may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and
the same document.
14. AUTHORIZATION
14.1  Authorization. The undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement on
behalf of their respective parties and have read, understood, and agree to all of the terms and

conditions of this Agreement.

IT IS SO STIPULATED:
DATED: __ 5-9- 0§ AS YOU SOW
y: ” Lawrence E. Fahn
Executive Director
DATED: NATURE’S WAY PRODUCTS, INC.

By:

IT IS SO ORDERED:

DATED:

Judge of the Superior Court

INDEX OF ATTACHED EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT A - Product List
EXHIBIT B - Notices of Proposition 65 Violations
EXHIBIT C - BMPs In Place until Federal GMPs Apply to Defendant
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13. COUNTERPARTS
13.1  Counterparts. This Consent Judgment may be executed in counterparts, each of

which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and
the same document.
14. AUTHORIZATION |
14.1 Authorization. The undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement on
behalf of their respective parties and have read, understood, and agree to all of the terms and

conditions of this Agreement.

IT IS SO STIPULATED:

DATED: AS YOU SOW

By: Lawrence E. Fahn
Executive Director

DATED: NATURE’S WAY

By: RichaMnes

. Vice President & CFO
IT IS SO ORDERED:

DATED:

Judge of the Superior Court

INDEX OF ATTACHED EXHIBITS
EXHIBIT A - Product List

EXHIBIT B - Notices of Proposition 65 Violations
EXHIBIT C - BMPs In Place until Federal GMPs Apply to Defendant
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PACKARD
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
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21
22
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27

13.  COUNTERPARTS

13.1  Counterparts. This Consent Judgment may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and
the same document.

14. AUTHORIZATION

14.1  Authorization. The undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreément on

behalf of their respective parties and have read, understood, and agree to all of the terms and

conditions of this Agreement.
IT IS SO STIPULATED:

DATED: ASYOU SOW

By: Lawrence E. Fahn
Executive Director

DATED: - NATURE’S WAY PRODUCTS, INC.

By:
IT IS SO ORDERED:
MAY 1 7 2005 RONALD EVANS QUIDACHAY

Judge of the Superior Court

DATED:_

INDEX OF ATTACHED EXHIBITS
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EXHIBIT C - BMPs In Place until Federal GMPs Apply to Defendant
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EXHIBIT A

All of the Herbal Singles dictary supplement products manufactured and/or distributed by

Nature’s Way Products, Inc.

Activated Charcoal Ginger Root ‘
Alfa-Max® Ginseng, American
Alfaifa Leaves Ginseng, Korean:
Aloe Vera Glucomapnan
Amoracia Goldenseal Herb
Astragalus Root Goldenseal Root
Barley Grass Gotu Kola Herb
Barley Grass Bulk Hawthorn Berries
Bayberry Root Bark Hops Flowers

Beet Root Powder Horsetail Grass
Black Cohosh Root Hydrangea Root
Black Walnut Hulis - Hyssop
Bladderwrack Juniper Berries
Blessed Thistle Herb Kelp

Blue Vervain Herb Kudzu

Brigham Tea Herb Lavender Flowers
Burdock Root Licorice Root
Butcher’s Broom Root Maca

Cacao Melissa (Lemon Balm)
Cascara Sagrada Bark Linden Leaf & Flowers
Catnip Herb : Lobelia Herb

Cat’s Claw Marshmallow Root
Cayenne Pepper Myrrh Gum
Chamomile Flowers Nesm :
Chiorella Nettle Herb

Corn Silk Clive Leaf
Cranberry Fruit Opuntia

Damiana Leaves Oregon Grape Root
Dandelicn Root Parsicy Herb

Bevil’s Claw Root Pau d’Areo Inner Bark
Dang Quai Root Peppermint Leaves
Echinacea Herb Plantain Leaves
Elecampane Psyilium Husks
Elderberry Psyllium Seed
Eleuthero, Siberian Red Clover Blossoms
Eyebright Herb Red Raspberry Leaves
Fennel Seed Rosemary Leaves
Fenugreek Sezd Sarsaparilla Root
Feverfew Leaves Saw Palmetto Berries
Fo-Ti Root Schizandra Fruit
Garlic Cloves Scullcap Herb




Seuna Leaves
Slippery Elm Bark
Spirulina

St. John’s Wort
Suma

Thyme Leaves
Uva Ursi Leaves
Valerian Root
Vitex

White Ozak Bark

White Willow Bark

Wild Yam

Wood Betony Herb.
Yarrow Flowers

Yellow Dock Root

Yucca Stalk

Echinacea Liguid

Gariic Qil Liquid

Eleuthero (Siberian) Liguid
Stevia Leaves Liquid

All of the Herbal Formulas dietary supplement products manufactured and/or distributed by

Nature’s Way Products, Inc.
AKN® SkinCare™

Bee Pollen

Bee Pollen-Siberian Eleuthero
Blood Sugar

Bone, Flesh & Cartilage
Capsicool®

Cayenne Extra Hot (100,000 IU)
Cayenne-Garlic
Cayenne-Ginger
Cayenne-Goldenseal
Cayenne-Hawthom-Vitamin E
Change-O-Life®
Damiana-Eleuthero

Digestion
Echinacea-Astragalus-Reishi
Echinacea-Elderberry-Zinc
Echinacea-Ester-C
Echinacea-Eleuthero
Echinacea-Goldenseal
Echinacea Root Compiex
Energizer®

Ex-Stress®

Fem-Mend®

Fenu-Thyme

Garlic-Parsley

Gastritix ™

HAS® Original Formula
Hair & Skin

Heart '

Herbal Eyebright

Herbal SIim® -
Herbal-Up®

Joints

Kidney-Bladder

Leg Veins

Mood Aid™

Motion Mate®

MygrAid™
Mymh-Goldenseal Plus™
Olive Leaf-Echinacea

PMS

Prostate

Red Clover Combo

Silent Night™

Urinary

Vision

Yucca-AR™

Echinacea Complex Liquid
Echinacea-Goldenseal Liquid
Echinacea-Goldenseal Liquid (alcohol
free)




All of the Standardized Herbal Extracts dietary supplement products manufactured and/or

distributed by Nature’s Way Products, Inc.
Andrographis
Artichoke
Ashwagandha
Bilberry

Bitter Orange

Black Cohesh

Blue Scullcap
Boswellia

Cat’s Claw
Chamomile
Cinnamon

Cordyceps

Cranberry

Devil's Claw
Echinacea Angustifolia
Echinacea/Olive Leaf
Eleuthero, Siberian
Feverfew

Ginkgo

Ginseng, Korean
Grapefruit Sesd
Grape Seed

Green Tea
Guggui

Gymnema
Hawthom

Holy Basil

Homy Goat Weed
Horsechestmut
Maca

Milk Thistle

Noni Fruit

Clive Fruit

Qlive Leaf
Oregano Qil
Pomegranate
Pygeun

Reishi

Rhodiola Rosea
Saw Palmetto
Saw Palmetto-Pygeun
Shiitake-Maitake
Say Iscflavone

St. Johm’s Wort
Turmeric

Uva Ursi

Valerian

‘White Willow Bark

All of the Branded Phytomedicine dictary supplement products manufactured znd/or distributed

by Nature’s Way Products, Inc.
BoneSoy®

DIM-Plus™

EchinaGuard® Echinacea Liquid
EchinaGuard® FlexiTabs
EstroSoy™

EstroSoy™ Plug

Femaprin® (Vitex)

Garlicin®

Garlicin® CF

Garlicin® HC

Ginkgold®

Ginkgold® MAX

Ginkgold® Eyes

HeartCare™ (Hawthomn)
Myco Defense™

vlyco Hearnt®

Myco Sport®

MygraFew® (Feverfew)

Pepogest™ (Peppermint Oil)

Perika® (St. John's Wart)

ProstActive® (Saw Palmetto) -
ProstActive® Plus (Saw Paimetto/N ettle)
Prosto]™

Sambucol® Black Elderberry Syrup
Sambucol® Black Elderberry Syrup (Sugar-
Free)

Sambucoi® Black Elderberry Lozenge
Sambucol® Immme System Formula
Sambucol® Immune System Lozenge
Sambucol® for Kids Elderberry Formula
Original Silica Gel

System Well™ Immune System




Thisilyn® (Milk Thistle)
Thusilyn® Digestive Cleanse
Saper Thisiiyn®

Thisilyn® Daily Cleanse

Thistlyn® Herbal Cleansing Kit
Thisilyn® Mineral Cleansing Kit
Valerian Nighttime™

All of the Aloe Vera Liquids food pmdnms manufactured and/or distributed by Nature’s Way

Products, Inc.
Aloe Vera Whole Leaf Juice

Aloe Vera Gel & Juice

Aloe Vera Gel & Juice, Berry Flavor

All of the Herbal Laxatives di
Nature’s Way Products, Inc.
Aloelax®

AloeMAXILAX®

letary supplement products manufactured and!or distributed by

Naturaiax™ 2
Naturalax™ 3

All of the Essential Farty Acid dietary supplement products manufactured and/or distributed by

Nature’s Way Products, Inc.
Cad Liver Qil

Borage Gil

EFA Blend for Children™
EPQ Cold Pressed

Flax Qil

Flax Cil Super Lignan

Flax Gil Liquid

Flax Gil Super Lignan Liquid
Flax Lignan & Fiber Powder
Hemp Qi

Hemp Protein & Fiber Powder
MacNut Oit

Mega EFA Blend

Mega EFA Blend, Liquid

Cod Liver Qil

Fisel™ Fish Qil

Xl Gil

EPA 18/12

EPA 30/20

Nem’om.ins@ DHA

All of the Glucosamine dietary supplement products manufactured and/or distributed by Nature 5

Way Products, inc.

FlexMax™ Glucosamine-Choundroitin FlexMax’rM Glucosamine Sulfate
FlexMax™ Glucosamine HC1 Flexmax™ Glucosamine Sulfate-MSM
All of the Probiotic dietary supplement products manufactured andfor distributed by Nature’s
Way Products, Inc.

Primadaophilus® Primadophilus® Chewable, Cherry Flaver =
Primadophilus® Bifidus Primadophilus® Chewable, Orange Flavor
Primadophilus® Junior Primadophilus® Reuteri

Primadophilus® for Children Primadophilus® Reuteri Powder

All of the Specialty, Weight Loss and Special Formulas dietary supplement and food products
manufactured and/or distributed by Nature's Way Products, Inc.




5-HTP (L-Hydroxyryptophan)
Broad Spectrum Enzyme
Chlorofresh®

Chlorofresh® Liquid, Mint
Chlorofresh® Liquid, Natural
Lactase Enzyme

Orchard Fruits™

Garden Veggies™
CLA-Cne®

MSM

Phosphatidyl Serine
Pycnogenol®

Slim & Trim™ Chocolate Drink Mix
Slim & Trim™ Strawberry Drink Mix
Slim & Trim™ Vanilla Drinic Mix
Tonalin® XS CLA

Activated Charcoal

Glucosamine HC!

Lecithin

Lecithin Concentrate

Meiatonin

Red Yeast Rice

Soy Isoflavones

Dr. Masquelier’s Tru-QPCs™

All of the Vitamin and Mineral dictary supplement products manufactured and/or distributed by

Nature’s Way Products, Inc.

Alpha Lipoic Acid

Antioxidant Formuia

Dry Natural Beta Carotene

Natural Beta Carotene

Calcium Citrate

Calcium Complex Bone Formula
Calcium & Magnesium

Calcium, Magnesium & Vitamin D
Calcium, Magnesium & Zinc

Coral Calcium

CaQ10 & turmeric

CoQ10 with CoQsol®

Boron

Chromium Picolinate

GTF Chromium

Iron

Magnesium

Multimineral Complex

Potasgium

Selenium

Zinc

Zinc Lozenge with Echinacea

Alive!® Whole Food Energizer (with Iron)
Alive!® Whole Food Energizer (Iron-fres)
Alive!® Ultra-Shake Vanilla

Alive!® Shake Apple & Cinnamon.
Alivel® Effervescent

Completia® Diabetic (lron-free)
Completia® Energy Once Daily
Completia® Energy Onca Daily (Iron-free)
Completia® Heart Once Daily (with Iron)

Completia® Heart Once Daily (Iron-free)
Completia® Prenatal (45 mg Iron)

Daily Two Multiple (Iron-free)
Multivitamin (Iron-fiee)

Multivitamin (with Iron)

Cnce Daily Multi (with Trom)

Prenatal Compiete

Protectamins® Cruciferous Vegetable Blend
Protectamins® Lycopene Super Antioxidant
Protectamins® Multi-Carotene Antioxidant
Vitamin A

Dry Vitamin D

DryA&D

B-Stress with Eleuthero

Biotin Lozenge

Choline

Choline-Inositol

Foiic Acid

Inositol

Niacin

Niacinamide

Pantothenic Acid

Vitamin B-1

Vitamin B-2

Vitamin B-4

Vitamin B-12 Lozenge

Vitamin B-50 Complex

Vitamin B-100 Complex

Butfered C 500

Ester-C® 500 with Bioflavonoids
Vitamin C 500 with Bioflavonoids .




Yitamin C 500 with Rose Hips
Vitamin C 1000 with Rose Hips
Natural Vitamin E

Vitamin E
Vitamin E Tocotrienols
Vitamin E Tocopherols

All of the MMS Pro™ brand dietary suppiement prodgbts manufactured and/or distributed by

Namure’s Way Products, Inc.

Activated Enzymes
Advanced Antioxidant
Astragalus

Biiberry Pro

Black Cohosh Pro
Calmicin™ Plus
Cardi-Plant™ Pro
Cayenne Pepper
Activated Charcoal
Chlorella

Cranberry UT
Curcumin Pro
Vitamin E
EchinaGuard® Pro
Echinacea Herb
Entrin™ Bifidus
Entrin™ Children's
Entrin™ Acidophilus
Ester-C® with Bioflavonoids
Women's Formula-H®
Women's Formula-R™
Garlicin® Pro
Ginkgo-D®

Ginger

Gymmnema Pro

Hawthorn Berries
Horsechesinut Pro

Indoie Pro

Innerfresh® :
Innerfresh® Liquid, Natural
Innerfresh® Liquid, Mint
Kidney UT

Kelp

LBC-LAX™

Licorice Root
MetActive™
Neuromins® Pro

Clea Pro

Perika® Pro

Phosphatidyi Serine
Preventamins® lron Free
ProstActive® Pro

Red Clover Combination
Sambucoi® Pro Black Elderberry Syrup
Eleuthero

Slippery Elm Bark
Thisilyn® Pro

Uva Ursi

Vitalex

All of the Private Label dietary supplement products manufactured by Nature's Way Products,

Inc. :
Lindberg® brand Products:
Activated Charcoal

Astragalus Root

Bee Pollen

Bilberry Standardized Extract
Black Cohosh Root

Black Cohosh Standardized Extract
Cascara Sagrada

Cat's Claw

Cayenne

Cranberry Fruit

Dang Quai Root

Echinacea

Echinacea Goldenseal Root
Fenugreek Seed

Feverfew Standardized Extract
Gartic Concentrate

Ginger Root

Ginkgo Standardized Extract
Gow Kola

Hawthom Berries
Horsechestnut Standardized Extract
Korean Ginseng Root




Licorices Root

Mitk Thistle Standardized Extract
Olive Leaf Standardized Extract
Pau d' Arco

Saw Palmetto Berries

Saw Paimetto Siandardized Extract
Siberian Eleuthero Root

Siberian Eleuthero Standardized Extract
Sleep Formula

Slimming Formuia

St. John's Wort Standardized Extract
Turmeric Standardized Extract

Valerian Root




Doactor's Preferred® brand Products:
Elderberry Advantage
Energy Essentials

drugstore.com™ brand Products: :
Bilberry Standardized Extract Neuromins®

Black Cohosh Standardized Extract Olive Leaf Standardized Extract
Ester-C® with Bioflavonoids Slippery Elm Bark

Milk Thistle Standardized Extract - St John's Wort

The Vitamin Shoppe® brand Product:
Black Elderberry Syrup

In addition to those prodncts expressly listed herein, () if a product is a predecessor to a listed
product but discontinued before the Effective Date: or (b) if 2 product i3 a discontinued product
of the type meeting the definition of a Product in Section 1.2 and was manufactured prior to the
Effective Date, such products are deemed listed on this Exhibit A,




EXHIBIT B
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As You Sow

;J ounuation Planting Sewds for Social Change Fix: (415) 394-3245

* and envirommental edi

A NCN-PRCFIT CORFORATION
311 Cafifernia Street, Suite 510
San Framersco, Californta 54104

Wi dSyCUSOW.Org

Meay 5, 2003

e L ] VTP, taay

ORN}A HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §25249.5 ET gEQ.

SR
AP S s

i _
As You Sow &YS"}{&: a non-proiit foundation organized under Cal sNon—Pmﬂt

Pubiic Benefit C of the
avirorooent, the prod afaty,

AYS has documented {vmmmx of Califuia’s Safe Driicing Water & Torxis,
Eaforcament Act of 1586 (“Proposidon 65"), codified at Heaith & Safety C §2§249 3 et zeq,
This letter serves o provide A"S nodficaton of these viciations o the pubtig enforcement
agencies and to the vicimtor. Prosuant to §25249.7(d) of the statuts, AYS intrdds to bting 2n
enforcement acton sikty (Gmfdays atter effactive sarvice of this notice unlss e pubilic ‘
anfbresment agmczs have commencsd and are diligently prosecuting am to rectify thags

viglagoms, { ) ;
A surumary o mesmmandusmpiancnnngregmanons,wimh prepaced by the

lead agency dast the statute, is caslosed with the copy of this noties servéd spon the,
viciator. The specific deta:i:{of:hz viniations thaz are the subject of this nodqf are provided

below, i

Alleged viola Tlle name of e vislator soversd by this notice is JIATU!ES WAY
PRODUCTS, INC. (7} ')J

e wg‘»hdons involve exposures to lead xod lead

products listed below.; On Febroary 27, 1987, the State of Califormia
chemical known to arwiodumvemcuy On October 1, 1992, tha § ,gfcm -

oﬁmaﬂyhsmdle:dand]end!mmpaundsaacmmlsm“tomc .

Clhemicais, T

Consumer p: nczs.! The products that are the subject of this notice s hezﬂkand.habal

products, raditionsi p icines, bulks herba, infusions, extracted powdefs, tox ;nll&
Taditlonal pills, fo bulk raes, liquid exrraces and/or capeules thﬁ
exported, maauf: paciaged, distribured, marketed and/or sold by NW. {The plihsc
“waditional patent meqicines” sbove is used herein as defined by the Cahfnmil Depzitment of
Health Services: “herifal and patent medicines consisting of single or muitipit berbal mgredicars,
including boranical, and amgnal produces, formuiated inte tablets, pi powdirs and
T s 1% owr i - ']

i
awaaus
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Noges of Violsdon of California Heaith & Safety Code §25249.3 ef seq.
May 3, 2003

Page 2

ted toithe

o

E‘-‘-'umin [ =Nd - N -

liquids.” The prodacts thiat ave the subjeer of this aotice inchude but are aot i
following: .

KT T o

Prodo Chempicai 4
Dong Quai Reot 1sad ang lesd compoumis
Eyebright lead and lead compoands
Gluco aan Root $ead and lead compoungs
Clange-O-Life . 1nad and lead compoun
Fo-Ti Roat Iead and Jesd compou
Schizyndra Fruit ' lead agd lead compenn
Astragaing Root , lead and lead

Neem [eaves lsad and lead ¢o

jead and leed 2o

Gota Kola Herb h lead snd lead compoun

Thucmapommnmchembjmcmi{smmn

rom the purchase, acquisition, handling xd usa of thess praducts as by the
ingly, the consumer sxposures have ccowred and ikue to ofcur

lon EXTOSTIT rowe, but alss may ocour through i iow and/or and

pomanly through the i
dexmal conract.

-y

=

Duration of vjoiations. Each of these ongping violations has aect on wlé:y day
sincs May 3, 1599, wiil cominue every day mntil clear :nd rezsonable ings e provided
cruntiithgszknowg ic chemicals are rewpoved from the prodneis. :

. 2

Pursuamt to T3

294 Street
San Francisco, CA 54102
Tel (415) 431-2970 Fax (415) 431~041
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CEIRTIFICATE OF MERIT ¢ 5]
or As You Sew’s Netice af Propasition $5 Vielxtion ! .
on NATURE'S WAY PRODUCTS, INC) - | |
L Andrew L. , declare: ' gf ;
1. This ate of Ment accompanies the aituched sixty-day nética in 'which it

2. Iam ap antamey for the noticing party. .

3. I bave{comsuited with ons of more persons w‘rthr:ienm andal:rvgn'h
) - i
expericnce or cr.ﬁernse 'who has reviewed f3cts, studiss, or other dau. :eg,ardmg the

axpasure 1o the listed chemicals that are the subjecr of the action.
4. Basedion the information cbtained threugh those camulnnma, and on all

raf rmniad

other information|in my possession, I believe there is aresscnabile and 'ou‘scas:
i

for the privara acdon. I understand that "ruscnablc and menitonous caseffor the; puvm

acticn” means ibe information provides a credible basis that all of the

plaimdfTs’ casz can be established and that the informazion did a0t prove that the dlleged

violator will be letombﬁshanyoftheaﬁmﬁvedafmmfonhipumm
3. Thec yofthstamﬁmaneumvadunﬂnAMmy A‘Kxbes
to it factual informanion sufficient to sstablish the basis for this cartifi mcludmgthe
in Health and Safery Code §25249.7(h)(2), i.e., (1 ﬁthe zdantyof
wdw:thmreﬁedonbymcuuﬂmma)mmgsm&e&w

other data reviewsd by those pETIONnS,

Dateg: 4)/&/ 20 ZooT
-2 e

ew LD
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PPENDIX A:  OFRICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAZARD ASSESSMENT :
AL PROTECTION AGENCY - ; :

CAUFCRNLA TNV i

. - |
YE SAFE SRINKING 'WATER AND TOXIC SNFCRCIMENT ACT OF 1388 PROPCIITICM 653 A suugg —

The ‘cllawing summary nas oemn pﬂm-ux oy the Cffics of Srvwonmantal Hearh nacam Asedsmer e, ‘the lead agency far tha
Tplementation af me Sate Drmiking wﬁm and Toxic Enfarsemant Act of 1985 (commanly kngwn sz Progesition 58°). A copy of this
hement 10 any matica of vioiaTon sarves upon an aileged violrtor Bf the AC. The UMMy Provides

LMLy MUusT Se mchaded as an.srmacd
asic imformeuon about 1Ne provisions Y Mea lew, and = nendes (0 merve dnly 38 3 convenient wurcuvl gendral mtenmation. ¥ ia nog
Jtandeg o provide aur.horitxﬁv- gw.da hee 9N e menning or J00licIaon of the law, The resder iz mq.ad. to the STAMLE and 3 R
“plementing reguistions (see { berow) for furthme Figrmation, -

Propowmbon &8 sopemrs in Caiiforma law 38 Hoalth and Safery Cade Sections TS248,3 t!'lrnuqﬂ 2%274@.31." Reguistrons that
ravide mars spacific guidance on compiience, and that epacify droczcures 6 be folowed by the Statd in m aut carwn sspoaty of

ne lav, ace ‘ound in Tite 22 o¢ e California Cade of Reg :

1%, S 12000 hrough 14C00. :

e e

NHAT DCRS PROPOSITION &5 REQUIANY
The "Governar's Lizt. " Pmm‘m 65 requiwras Te Sovernor 10 publish & Gt of cherrneain mai are kndtm 10 the S8 of
Zalifornis to cuuse canesr. ar bHirth dRfRcty ar cther reproductive heam This et must be undated ¢ }.Jn ancsik yeur, Qver 560
emicats Nave Deen flazad ag of May }, 1386, GRly Moze chamicais tnne sre on the Lot are reguisted Lnder Dis law, Qusinesses Tar
U0aUCE. Use. releass ar atherwise in activities Invoiving osa chemcais must compily with ™ follawing:
Glear and ressoneiis warmsnsy. A DUNNSS 1 requawd 10 Wam 3 persan beton: ‘knowingly Intenupnally © expouing et
ing muse: (1) claady make

Derso0 1o 2 lixted chamicel. The w-nﬁq‘q given must be “clasr and reesonadie.” This meana that the 3
wn 1O CUSG ZINCEr, 9r birth defects or Sther (soroductive h u\d*bbogiv-ninmawuv

nawn that Ne chemicnl invoived |2 b}o
wat it will effactively ruach the garsor bxfors hs o she i3 axpossd. ¥xposures x3 sxempt ‘rom the m:w-mfm oneur
953 than tivsive montne aftar e dazs of lisung of the chemical,
Pronidedon fram diciaryes iIRD drinking water. Abumssmustmknnmqﬁducﬂmwld‘ma'wcnwhuwuwu
y will pasa B3 A 30UCE a9 drniing watar. Cincherges sre exdu:t framy Mis requirament i they

of onto land where if cassas or oro
<cour lass then twenty maontna gter e dave of lsting of e chemical. "

| £ ZTRN

SOES MuOSIMON 55 PROVIDE aNY EXEMPTIONS? H
5

Yea. The iaw axpmpes:
Goveennants) sgancies and ppede mt-raui‘tw. All sgunciss of <he fadwrai, Siate o aal gwmm 28 wail 33 entives

J0erITING gudlic watar Systems, Mo aa RITIOT. !
Susinasses with nme ar fawed smpicvees. Neither Tha Waming requUIFSMENt Nor the q:mgdnmbﬁm appiies 1 a business

rar 2mpicys 3 503t 9f nme or ftwnr ﬂmmovm
rfuk of cancar. Sar chernicalx thet 323 listae as known @ ﬂo Stateno cause c'-mcu

Zrposwses thet cois na
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HOW IS ”lﬂm ENBCRCZD? .

Enforcarment is caried auT THOUGN GivH [awslsts. These lawsuits mav be BrEUGHT By the Almey Ghineri, any dETHCT actomey,

OF CEFTAIN CITY 3TTOMu s (those in Citica with 3 paputation excaeding 750.000). Lawauita mey 3o e Drought Dy prvate oatias aoung in
tho public inceresz, bux only after mwm notice of T aNeged viciatisn to Me ATomey Genersl. TS ADOIDRNLY distNEE attomey and
pt ot e violadon. m.nmmnmmmzawemmmmum

Cty anamey, and the business accusd
I ndtae of hie alleged wioiatan . A JOTICE MUST CUTIDIY wah the nformartion and procadsl reuirements 1pecified in roguistions { TTee
22, Caiifornia Cade of Reguiations, Sqcoon 12903). A otvate jarty may nat pursue an entorcerent acocn deectly undsr fan 83
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k
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EOR FURTHER INFORMATION. ..
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L the undersigned, declars :mder penalty of perjury under the laws ofthnstaie uf Czl.sﬁrmailiat the following is
tTue and correct: C f] .

k4
: i E .
Iamacitizmofthcb‘nitcdéma, over the age of 18 years, and not 2 party to thcthémam ; mry bosiness
;
|
!

6-18-203 13@:53aM FROM LECAL CEPT. a@1489i527
20005 "33 13:23 FAY -49 '721 sgoszg2 AUSLAND . . ) i&oos
| ]
| i
]
’ CZRTIFICATE OF SERVICE i

3 Hh
. i

address is: 311 Califormia Sites Suite 510, San Frarciscs, Califarnia 94104,

On May 5, 2003, I served ¢ fellowing documents:
California Health & Safety Code § 25249.5 ef seq. i '

* Notce of Violation .
ater and Toxic Enforcement Act of 1986 (Propositian &5): A Summary”

s Cermtificate of Merit
& “The Safe Drinking

mxhefoﬂowingpanybypmingzmmdcmmpymmoﬁnzmedmvdbm Ijxnth:mlisted
bekxw,amidmsin‘ngftualbnﬁedSMg:thlSaﬁ::Oﬁc:&rdcﬁvayhndﬁﬁTMﬂ: -

Namre's Way Products, Ine.
Clris Schmick, CEQ
P.0. Bax 4060
Springville, UT 84663

©n May 5, 2003, I scrved thy Sllowing document(s):

® MNotiee of Violation of California Health & Safety Cade §25249.5 et seq, .
* Certificate of Merit, inciuding Supporting Documentation Raquired by Title 31, CCR §3102

i zmmdmmw&mfinaszﬂedm?dope,. et to the party isted
nited States Posial Sﬁ'ﬁaOﬁScath_-deﬁvnyby ifind Mail: _

R S T W KT SO

Anu: Craig Thompsoun, Anomey General
Caiiformia Department of]Tustice

1300 [ Stre=t, Suite 125 i
Post Office Box 944255

Sacramenra, CA 94244-2550

On May 5, 2003, ] sexved foilowing document(s):

* Netice of Vioiation of California Health & Safety Code § 25249.5 ot seq.
8  Certificate of Merit

on each of e parties on the 'ccﬁamchedhzuobyphdngammmt py:hémcfinasu!ed

eavelope, addressed to sach thapardaonthos«vieelistmdndhum,:nddq: iting i at United States
Pos1al Servics mail box for delivery by First Class Mail ! I‘i

Executed on May 5, 2003, at fan Francisco, Califormia, E

j
|
|

DL e i 3 8y ol s A ATEAE G 431, A,

AT K O 20000 BTN o 9 . m ek

[1)]




E~18-203 13:344M

FROM LEGAL CEPT. 8014891827

28/05 03 13:28 FAX -48 i721 4005202 . AUSLAND

BURLIT SNRORCEMENT AGENCIESISERYICE LIST (upcased $4/1803)

1225 FALLON ST RM 9GO
QAKLAND CA. 54812

THE HONCRASLE WILLIAM RICHMOND
ALPINE CTUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRREY
POEBOX 248

MARKI BV L £ CA 98120

THEHCNCRASLE TORD 0 RIEDE
AMADOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTURMEY
7CBCOURT STSTE 202
JACKSONGA 35542

THE HCNORABLE MICHAEL RAMSEY
BUTTECOUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
ZCCUNTYCTRDR

CROVILLECA g39es

THE HONCRABLE JEFFREY TUTTLE =S

CALAVERAS COUNTY.DISTRICT A

| I MTNERANCHRD |
SANANOREAS CA 36240

THE HONORABLE JCHN POYNER
COLLEA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
347 BARKET ST

COLUSA A 95532

THEHONORABLE RCASRT XOCMLY

THE HOMORABLE THOMAS J CRLOFF
ALAMEDA COUNTY QlSTRK;TATI’W#(

CONTRA CCSTA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY

ast-Teb 3,704
HARTINEZ CA 54893

THE HCNORASLE MICHAEL AIESE
DEL NORTE CTUNTY DISTRICT ATTORMEY
&LH ST

SRESCENT CITY GA 95631

THE HONQRABLE GARY L LACY
L DORAQQ COUNTY DISTRICT A Y
SISMANST WO:TE

ALACERYRLECa 23867

THE HONCRABLE ELIZABETH EGAN
FRESNG COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
T20 TLARE ST ST 1000
FRESNG CA 33724

THE HONCRABLE ROBERT HOLZAPFEL
GLENN COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
POBOX430

WILLOWS CA 95568

THE HCNORABLE PAUL SAULEBDS

HUMBOLOTY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

3B FRTHST
EUREXA CA 9a501

A3IWMAN ST
ZLCENTROCA 32243

THE HCNORABLE ARTHUR MAILLET -
INYQ WO&STRC’ATTCRBEV
2Q ORAWER D

INCEPENCENCE CA 33826

THE HONCRABLE EDWARD RJAGELS
KERN CQUNTY DISTRICT AT, CRNEY
1215 TRUXTUNAVE C
GAKERSAELDCA 33301

T HONORABLE RON CALHOUN
MONGS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
1400 WLACEY 8LVD

HANFORDCA 31220

THE HONORABLE SERHARD LUCK
LAKE COUNTY QISTRICT ATTCRMEY
255 NFORBESST
LAKEPORT C2 25483

THEHONORAZLE STEYE COOLEY .
LA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
I WTEMPLE ST STE 19000

LOS ANGELES & 900123210

THE HONCRASLE ERNEST LCALSL
MADESA COUNTY CISTRICT ATTORNEY
209 WYCSEMITEAVE

MADERA CA 837

THE HONORABLE PAULA FRESCHI KAMENA
MARIN CQUNTY DISTRICT ATVORNEY
3508 GIVIC CTR DR RN 130

SAN RAFARL CA 34003

' THE HONORAGLE ACSERT SROWN

MARIPOSA CTINTY QISTRICT ATTORNEY .
RO 8QX 748 ‘
MARPCSA CA 95338

THE HONCRASLE NCRMAN YROMAN
UENDCCNG COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
20 80X 1008

UKIAHCA 95482

THE HONGRABLE GORION SPENCER
VERCED COUNTY QISTRICT ATTCRNEY
LZMST

WERCTD CA 1300

THE HONORABLE JOROAN FUNK - -
MEOOC COUNTY QISTRICT ATTCRNEY
PO 80X 1171

ALTURAS CA 56101

THE HCNORABLE GECRGE 8CQTN
MONG CUNTY DISTRICT ATTGRNEY
PO 80X 517 .
SRIDGEPCRT CA 33§17

' Page ¢ of 2.

. oo?
P
j v
o
THE HONCRARLE DEANFLIPRO
MONTEREY CIRUNTY DISFRICT ATTCRNEY
HACURCH F 0
SALIMAS CA o
THE HONGRAGLE GARY UEBERSTEN
NAPA COUNTM QISTRICT ATTORNEY
T PARKWAYIMAL. |
NAPACA |
; '
THE ROMORARLE FERGUSCH
NEVAQA COLTY ATTORNEY

201 CHURCM ST STES .
NEVALA OTY m‘

CORANGE DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
401 CIVIC CTHOR WEST: .

SANTAANA T} 82701

1]

ne . NSO
. PLACER COUSTY DISTRIGT ATTORNEY -
112528 AVE + -
AUBURNGA )

THE: S JEFRBUNAN
PLUMAS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
S20 WA STHM 404

QUINCY CA 9371 '
mmwﬂhﬁu«:«acmu

QIVMCQJHYBSIQC ATTORNEY
Q7S MAIN ST -
4:\'&@54:: =

msmnb.sm deuwey
W? cmmmam
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FROM LEZCAL CEPT. 8a148391627
21 4008802 ALSLAND

THE HONGRABLE GERALD T SHEA - THE HONGRAZLE CAVID L CROSS

AN LIS CBISAD CTUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY  TRINITY E‘awﬁ DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
COUNTY GCVERNMENT CTR RM 450 20acx 0

SAN LUIS CRISPO CA 13008 WEAVERVILLE Ch 96083

“HE HONCRABLE JAMES P FOX THEE HONORABLE PHILLIP | CLINE

SAN MATED CTUNTY CISTRICT AT TULARE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
400 COUNTY CTR AL 3 D2 SMOONEY Y0324
REDWCCD GITY CA 34063 VISALIA CA 23201

THE FENORASBLE THOMAS W SNEDEGN JR THE HCNCRABLE DONALD | SEGERSTROM
SANTA SARSARA COUNTY DUSTRICT ATTORMEY TUCLUMNE COUNTY ZISTRICT ATTORNEY
11035 SANTA BARBARA 5T 423 N'WASHINGTON ST

SANTA BARNARA CA 53101 SOMORA CA 95370

THE HONCRABLE CEORGS ENNEDY THE HONORALE GREG TOTTEN
SANTA CLARA CIUNTY DISTRICT ATTDRNEY  VENTURA COUNTY DITRICT A TTORMEY
76 W HEDOWG ST 805 S VICTORIA AVE v
SANJOBECA 35110 VENTURA CA 93008

THE HONCRABLE 5CB LEE THE MONORASLE DAVID © HENDERSON
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY Dlsmncnn'cpﬂ YOLD COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
701 CCEAN ST STE 00 301 SECOND ST - :

SANTA CRUZCA 98080 'NOCOLAND CA 95595 -
memmmmscm'r THE HONCMABLE ATRICK MCTRATH
SHASTA CTUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY YUBA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
12ECCURTSTALY NEAFTHST *

SEDOING CA 48001 MARYSVILLE G 5801

THE HONORABLE LAWRENCT ALLEN LOS AMGELES CITY ATTORANE'S OFFICx
SIERRA COUNTY RISTRICT ATTORNEY] 2000 MAIN ST X 1500 -

soBOX 457 LOS ANGELZS cA 30012
SOWMEVILLE CA 9806 :

THE HONCRASLE PETER F KNOLL SAN DIESD CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFinE
SISKIYCOU COUNTY DISTRIC! ATTTRNEY CIVIC CINTER PAZA

FOBQXSEE . 1200 THIRD AVE 5TE 1620

YREKA CA 55087 SAN OGO GA 22101

THE HCNORABLE CAVID W FAULSON SAM JOSE CITY ATTCRNGY'S OFFICE
SOLANG COUNTY DISTRICT ATYCRNEY 181 W MISSION ST

500 LISON AVE SANJOSE CA 811

FAIRFBLDCA w533

THE HONGRASLE STRPHEN PASSALACRIA SAN FRANCISCO CITY ATTORNEYS GFFICE
SCNGMA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY . CITY MALL, ROCM 234

500 ACMINISTRATION DR 26 2774 SAN FRANCISCO. GA 94103

SANTA ROSA CA 58403

THE HONCRABLE JAMES G BRAZEL

STANISLAUS DISTRICT A

PO BOX 442

MCCESTOCA s53m3

THE HONCRABLE CARL Y AQAMS

AITTER COUNTY DRITRICT ATTORNEY

448 SECOMO ST

YUBA CITY ¢4 G5ug1

THEHONCRABLE ANSGS COMMY

TEHAMA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

POEOX ST

&0 6LLIFR A, $600

Page 2 ot:2
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Tal: {415) 381.3212

NATURE" S_wAY_| Enal. 821489182~ P.2

’ \\fd .
b ’; T
As You Sow

A Foundation Planting Seads for Social Change Fax; (415) 391-3245

A NON-PRCFIT CCRPCRATION
311 Califernia Street, Suite 510
* $an Francisco, California 94904
Www.asyousow.org

December 23, 2003

NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF

CALIFORNIA EEALTH & SAFETY CODE §25249.5 ET SEQ.

Dear Public Enfore

at Agencies:

As You Sow (TAYS") is 2 non-profit foundation organized under California’s Non-Profit
Public Benefit Co;ﬂtion Law. AYS is dedicated to, among other causes, the protection of the

¢nvironment, the

otion of human health, the improvement of worker and consumer safty,

and environmental education.

AYS has documented violations of California’s Safe Drinking Water & Toxic
Enrorcement Act of 1986 {(“Proposition 65"), cedified at Health & Safety Code 525249.5 of seq.
This letter serves to px{'cvide AYS’ nodfication of these violations to the public enforcement
agencies and to the violator, Pursuant to §25249.7(d) of the statute, AYS intends 1o bring an

enforcement action si:
enforcement agencies

viclations.

A summary of]
lead agency designatey
violator. The specific

below,

2ty (60) days after effective service of this notice unless the public
have commenced and are diligently prosecnting an actien to rectify these -

the statute and its implementing regulations, which was prepared by the
i under the statute, is enclosed with the copy of this notice served upon the
details of the viciations that are the subject of this notice are provided

Alleged violator. The name of the viclator covered by this notice is NATURE'S WAY
PRODUCTS, INC. (INw™). -

Chemicals. T

mercury compounds f
California officiaily I
1, 1992, the State of Q
cause cancer. On July

hese violations involve exposures to lead, lead compounds, mercury and

rom the products listed below. On February 27, 1987, the State of

sted lead as a chemical known to cause reproductive toxicity, On October

alifornia officially listed lead and lead compounds as chemicals known to
1. 1990, the State of California officially listed mercury and mercury

compounds as chcmiqals known 10 cause reproductive toxicity.

Consumer pr;Jducts. The products thar are the subject of this natics are herbs and herbal
products, traditional patent medicines, bulk herbs, infusions, extracted powders, tea piils,
Taditional piils, patent formulas, bulk teas, liquid extracts and/or capsules that are mported,
exparted, manufactured, packaged, distributed, marksted and/or sold by NW. The phrase
“traditional patent medicines” above is used herein a8 defined by the California Department of

Y

Health Services: “heﬂ'ral and patent medicines consisting of singie or multiple herbal ingredients,
l

-erwuaomm-u-mmmmm»mmnmﬂt-%u-mmmt . . ]
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‘Notice of Violation of Califormia Feaith & Safety Code §25249.5 e1 seq.
December 23, 2003
Page 2

including botanical, qtinerai and animal products, formulared into tablets, pills, powders and
lquids.” The product that are the subject of this notics include but are nat limited to the

following:

Product Chemical -

Sileat Night lead and lead compounds

PMS mercary and mercury compounds

AXN Skincare  mercury and mercury compounds

Ultimate anity lead and lead compounds
mercary and mercary compounds

HAS lead and lead compounds -

Bone, Flesh # Cartilage lead and lead compounds

Leg Veins mercury and mereury compounds

Echinacea, Astragaiuy & Reishi  lead and lead compouads
mercnyy and mercury compounds

Route of expasure. The consumer exposures that are the subject of this notics result
from the purchase, acquisition, kandling and use of thesz products as recommended by the
manufacturer. Accordingly, the consumer sxposures have occurred and continue to occur
primanly through thetingestion exposure route, bur aiso may occur through inbalation and/or and
dermal contact.

Duration of violations. Each of these ongoirg violations has occurred on every day
since December 23, 1P99,‘ and will continue every day until clear and reasonable warnings are
provided or unml these known toxic chemicals are removed from the products.

Pursuant to Title 11, C.C.R. § 3100, a certificate of merit is artached hereto.

In keeping with its public interest mission and to expeditiously rectify these ongoing
violations of Californja law, AYS is interested in seeking a constructive resolution of this matter
without engaging in costly and protracted litigation. Please direct al} communications regarding
this notice to AYS® cpunsel in this matter: -

.

| Very truly yours,\f/g
v

Laxy F

Executive Director

Enclosurs
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CERTIFICATE OF VIERIT
(for As You Sow’s Notice of Proposition 65 Violation
ou NATURE'S WAY PRODUCTS, IV C.)

L Andrew L. Packard, deciare:

1. This Qertificate of Merit accompanies the attached sixty-day notics m which it
is allcged that NATURE'S WAY PRODUCTS, INC. has violated Health & Safety
Code §25249.6 by failing to pmvi&e clear and reasonable wamings.

2. Tam an attorney for the noticmg party.

3. Thavelconsulted with dne or more persons with relevant and appropdatc
| experience or expertise who has reviewed facts, studies; or other data regarding the
eXposure 1o the listed chemicals that are the subject of the action.
4. Based jon the information obtained through those consuitations, and on al}

other information|in my possession, I beiieve there is 2 reasonable and meritorious case
for the private acon. T understand that "rezsonable and meritorious case for the private
action” means that the information provides a credibie basis that all elements of the
plaintiifs’ case cap be established and that the information did not prove that the all;;ed
violator will be able to establish any of the affirmative defenses set forth in the statute,

3. The capy of this Certificate of Merit served on the Attomey General attaches
to it factual information sufficient to establish the basis for this certficate, including the
information identified in Heaith and Safety Code §25249.7(h)(2), i.e., (1) the identity of
the persons consuited with and refied an by the certifier, and (2) the facts, studies, or
other data reviewed by those persons.

Dated: , 2@14 r"]zr, 2203 B /

Andrew L. Phdkard

e

- Attachments (for Attorney General Copy oniy)




1-28-284 12:S4FM

‘§129£13

M NATURE S_WAY_LZCAL 8a148g162"

)BARQ.AYS CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS

P.3

Title 22

|

(I)Anmmhdmmhmhm"mmndmm&q

daytﬂz!hemnhazivmaoticﬂwhczmmamdu:hm
cam.ﬁm@moﬁmammzummduw
b:zdforxmducf:dncumymmﬂoﬁupmﬁdmcf%ofdvﬂ
Procagure Seeriog (013, . -
(Z)Wheuntzsixﬁa?hd:yaaugimgmhzdzyidmdﬁedsa
"huﬁday"ndcﬁnedinCadecfQ il Procedure Section 124, theg the
“sixtict day” shall be extendad 1o the day which is ot a “hoiiday”.
(3} Determination of the first and % dxy thail be mede in accordznce
wimSeaz'nnleﬁheCodeovaﬂﬁxm
NOTEAMV' Citod: Scctions 2524912 Health and Rufereure:
Mmbwﬁ.ﬁe-hhud&&?y’zh; fasey Cod.

H Y
I.N'cwsdnnznd.\madixfkﬂadd- —ﬂ;og-xind—n-ﬂpmw
Gm%mllm.«d}ﬁm 7. No. I7), .

2.AmﬁmaﬂAvmdhAM1-7—m;MnZ&m
(Regetar 2003, Na, 2.

. L
OFFIC2 OF mmn HEALTH
ESSMENT

. HAZARD ASS] '
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENT. AL, PROTECTION AGENCY
THE SAFE DRINKING WATER AND TOXIC
" ENFORCIMENT ACT OF 1585

(PROPOSITICN 651 A SUMMARY

November 16, 2001. Only thoxe chexy
lated roder this {gw, Busineszes thar ppoc
cngage inaaividninvolvingtha-dmm‘ahmmﬁmmcbl-
lawing: .

ive haroy and
vely reach the persan hefore
m«mum&mmmmmwmgm

Prokidition from dlsciaryes inee drinking water, A besiness mnst not
)mowmglydiabrgpmrdunaummnﬁqﬂnmwmwcmhnd
wb:zitmwmbably‘wmpwinmnmofdmﬁngm.mv
wmumﬁmmummirm o L33, than tweaty
months after the dase of listing of the chemical

DOES PROPOSITION 65 PROVIDE ANY ZXEMPTIONS?
Yes. The baw ezammy; |

Goveramantal agenciar and pubkic water usisies. All agencies of tha
:MSmwlommaMnmmcpmhgwhﬁg
WALES TYBiCms, 218 SXEIIX,

Blﬁaum.hwfwm Neither the warning requires
mummmmmmmmmi ’
ootz of nine or fower emoldynas. ' -

ROW 13 PROFCSITION 65 ENFORCED?

Enforcement is cartied oat through eivil lewaits, These iswenits miay bo
WWWMMWMMY-W@M&

procedsical oquirements specified
mmmamanmmcmdwm-xm
A srivag party mmmn@mﬁiﬂn&n&ywﬂa
Proposnion 65 if one dumﬂdﬁm&ww
@ action within sixty duys of Me notice,

" A businesx found W be in viclation of Proposition 65 is subject to civi]
: Mcfwwsmwmfw@vm&mmbnﬁ

nmmyhmbynmahwmmpm'u e vintalon, 4

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. . .
Camumeomamwmxmw':m

OELLOT A5 Trmmi reretati ree M n — /DT L S € Creve
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

L, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the following is

true and correce:

Lam a cirizen of the United $tates, over the age of 18 years, and not a party to the within action; my business

address 1s: 311 California St

On December 23, 2003, I sex

& Notics of Violation d
B Certificate of Merit

t, Suite 510, San Francisco, California 94104,

ved the following documents:

f California Health & Safety Code § 25249.5 et seq.

" “The Safe Drinking Water and Toxic Enforcament Act of 1986 (Broposition 65): A Summary”

enthe following party by p

below, and depositing it at a |

Nature’s Way Prodncts, ]

Rory Mahony, CEGQ
P.O. Box 4000
Springville, UT 84663

i gammandconactécpyzhumfinasaledenvelbpe, addressed to the party listed
nited Stares Postal Service Office for delivery by Certified Mail:

RC.

Cn Cecember 23, 2003, 15

ed the following document(s):

# Notice of Viclation of California Health & Safety Code § 25249.5 et seq, :
* Ceruficate of Merit, including Supporting Documentation Required by Title 11, C.C.R. § 3102

on the filowing party by plact
 beiow, and depositing it 2t 2 United States Postal Service Office for delivery by Certified Mail:

atmemdcamc:copymueofinasealedmdopc. addressed 1o the party listed

- Amn: Craig Thompson, Deputy Attomey Generai
California Department of Justics .

P.0. Box 944255

Sacramento, CA 94244-1550

On December 23, 2003, T served the following &@MS):

Notice of Vinlation o
" Cerificate of Merit

on each of the parties on the

California Health & Safity Code § 25249.5 et seq,

service list attached hereto by placing 2 true and correct copy thereof in 2 sealed

envelope, addressed to cach of the parties on the servics list aitached hereto, and depositing it at United States
Postal Service mail box for delivery by First Class Mail.

Executed on December 23, 2003, at San Francisco, California.

Yl p

| Karalyn 2. Buchner
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PUBL.C ENFQRCEMENT AGENCIES SERVICS LIST (undated 04/18/03)

THEHCNCRABLE THOMAS J CRLGFF
ALAMEDA CCUNTY CISTRICT ATTORNEY
‘28 FALLON 5T RM 300
CAKLAND CA 34612

THE FONORABLE WHLLIAM ICAMCND
ALPINE CCUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
PCBOX248

MARKLEZVILLE CA 98120

THE HONCRABLE TCQQ O RIESE
AMACOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
708 COURT ST STE 202
JACKSON CA 35542

THE HONORABLE MICHAE, RAMSEY
BUTTE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
SCOUNTYCTROR

CROVILLE CA 35988

THE HONCRABLE JESFREY TUTTLE
CALAVERAS COUNTY CISTRICT ATTORMNEY
331 MTN RANCHRQ

SAN ANDREAS CA 95248

THE HCNCRABLE JORN POYNER
CLUSA CCUNTY CISTRICT ATTCRNEY

47 MARKET ST

CCOLUSA CA ¢8822

THE HONCRABLE RCBERT KOGHLY
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
PC 20X 670

MARTINEZ CA 24553

THE HONQRABLE MICHAEL RIESE
OEL NCRTE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
4HH ST

CRESCENTCITY CA 95531

THE HONGRABLE GARY LLACY
EL OCRACO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
SISMAINST

PLACZRVILLE CA 08667

THE HONCRABLE ELIZABETH EGAN
FRESNC COUNTY DISTRICT ATTQRNEY
2220 TULARE ST STE 1000
FRESNO CA 93721

THE HONCORABLE ROBERT HOLZAPFEL
GLENNCOUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
POBCX420 |

WILLOWS CA 35988

THE HONCRABLE PAUL GALLEGOS
HUMBCLOT COUNTY DISTRICTATTC
3 FIFTH ST

ZUREXA CA 95501
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THE HONORABLE GILEERT OTERQ
IMPERIAL COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
SIFWMAIN ST

E.CITROCA 32243
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THE HONCRABLE ARTHUR MAILLET
iNYC COUNTY DIS:'RJ T ATTORNEY °.
FOORAWERD

INDEPENCENCECA 3625

THE KCNCRABLE SDWARD R AGE S
KERN COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
1215 TRUXTUNAVE

BAKERSFIELD CA 53301

THE HONCRABLE RGN CALHOUN
KINGS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
1400 WLACEY BLYD .

HANFORD CA 33220

THE HONCRABLE GERHARD LUCK
LAKE GOUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Z55 NFORBES ST

LAKEPORT CA 35483

THE HCNCRABLE ROSERT BURNS
LASSEN COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
220 S LASSEN ST STES
SUSANVILLE CA S6130

THE HONCRABLE STEVE CCOLEY
LACOUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
210'W TEMPLE 5T STE 18000

LOS ANGELES CA 9&12\3210

THE HCNORABLE ERNEST UCALS!
MADERA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTOANEY
209'W YCSEMITE AVE

MADERA CA 93837

THE HONCRABLE PAULA FRESCHI KAMENA
MARIN COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

2201 QIVIC CTROR AM 120

SAN RAFAEL CA 94903

THE HONCRABLE RCBERT BROWN
MARIPCSA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PCBCX 748

MARIPCSA CA 25338

THE HONORABLE NORMAN YROMAN
MENDCCING COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY,
PQ BOX 1000

UKIAH CA 35482

THE HONORABLE GOROON SPENCER
MERCZED COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
2ZZMST

MERCTD CA 35340

THE HONORABLE JORDAN FUNK
MODCC COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PO BOX 111

ALTURAS A %8101

THE HONORABLE GEORGE 8COTH
MONO CCUNTY TISTRICT ATTORNEY
RO BOX 817 :

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517

Fageiof2

. . THEHCNCRASLE DEAN FUFPO

MONTEREY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTGRNEY
240 CHURCH ST #101
SAUNAS CA g3902

THE HONCRABLS GARY LIEBERSTEN
NAPA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
31 PARKWAY MALL

NAPA CA 94859

. THE HONCRABLE MICHAE. FERGUSCN

NEVAQA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
201 CHURCH ST STE4
NEVADA CITY CA 95989

THE HONCRABLE TONY RACKAUCKAS

ORANGE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY -
401 CVIC CTR DRWEST .

SANTA ANA CA 92701

- THE HONORABLE BRAD FENCCCHIO

PLACER COUNTY ISTRICT ATTORNEY
11562 BAVE
AUBURN CA 35803

THE HONORABLE JEFF CUNAN
PLUMAS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
SN MAIN ST RM 404

QUINCY A 35871

THE HONCRABLE GRCVER C TRASK Il
RIVERSIDE COUNTY CISTRICT ATTCRNEY
4075 MAIN ST

RIVERSIDE GA 92501

THE HONORABLE JAN SCULLY
SACRAMENTQ COUNTY CISTRICT ATTORNEY
WMGST

SACRAMENTC CA 95814

THE HONCRABLE JOHN SARSFELD
SANBQ‘ITOCOUNWG!STRICTATTORNEY
419 FOURTH ST, AL2 :
HOLLSTER CA 95023

THE HONORABLE MICHAEL. RANMCS”

SAN BERNARDING COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
J18 N MTN VIEW AVE

SAN BERNARDING CA 924450004

THE HONORASLE BONNIE DUMANIS

SAN OIEGO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
330 W BROAOWAY STE 1220

SANDIEGO CA 92101

THE HONCRABLE TERENCE HALLINAN

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY QISTRICT ATTCRNEY
880 BRYANT STSTE 325

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103

THEHONCRABLE JOHN O PHLLIPS

SAN JOAGUIN COUNTY DISTRIGT ATTORNEY
PO B0X %0

STOCKTON GA 962010990
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THE HCNCRABLE GERALD T SHEA

I NATURE' S_WaY_LEGAL 8Q14891827

THE HCNCRABLE DAVID L CROSS

SAN LUIS CBISPO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY TRIMITY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

COUNTY GOVERNMENT CTR RM 450
SAN LIS C8ISPQCA 33408

THE HNCRABLE JAMES P FCX ORLEY
SAN MATED COLNTY DISTRICT ATTC

40 COUNTY CTR . 3
REDWOOD GTY CA 94083

THE HCNCQRABLE THOMAS W SNEDDONJR
SANTA SARBARA GOUNTY GISTRICT ATTORNEY
1105 SANTA BARBARA ST
SANTA BARBARA CA 33101

THE HONGORABLE GECRGE KENNEDY
SANTA CLARA CCUNTY DiSTRJCTAﬂ‘?R?EY
70 WHEIDING ST

SANJOSECA 95110

THE HONCRABLE 50B L85
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY DISTRIC'D\TTDT!\EY
701 QCEAN ST 5TE 200

SANTA CRUZ CA 58060 .

THE HONORABLE MCGREGOR SCOTT
SHASTA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
1428 CCURT ST AL 3
REDDING CA 38001

THE HONCRABLE LAWRENCE ALLEN
SIERRA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
FOBOX4&r -

COWMEVYILLE Ca 35828

THE HONCRABLE PETER £ KNOLL
SISKIYQU COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
RO BOX %88

YREKA CA 95087

THE HONORABLE DAVID W PAULSON
SCLANG COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
600 UNICN AVE

FAIRFIELD CA 94633

THE HONCRABLE STEPHEN PASSALACRLA
SCNCMA CCUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
€00 ADMINISTRATICN DR RM 212+
SANTA ROSA CA 95403

THE HCNCRABLE JAMES C BRAZELT
STANISLALS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PO 80X 42

MODESTO CA 95353

THE HONGRABLE CARL Y ADAMS
SUTTER COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRN
448 SECOND ST '
YUBA CITY CA 95891

THE HCNCRABLE GRESG COHEN
TEHAMA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PQ BOX 519

RED BLUFF CA 28080

pOBCX 310
WEAVERVILLE CA 95033

THE HONORABLE PHILLIP J CUNE
TULARE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
21 SMCONEY BLVD# 24 - -
VISAUA CA 3291 - .

THE HONCRABLE DONALD | SEGERSTROM
TUCLUMNE CQUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNEY
423 N WASHINGTON ST

SUNCRA CA 95370

THE HONCRABLE GREG TOTTEN
VENTURA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
300 S VICTCRIA AVE

VENTURA CA 33009

THE HONGRABLE DAVID ¢ HENDERSON
YOLG COUNTY DISTRICT ATT:

201 SECCNO ST '
WOCCLANG CA 95898

THE HONGRABLE PATRIGK MCGRATH
YUBA COUNTY CISTRICT ATTCRNEY
S FFTHST

MARYSVILLE CA 35901 .

LOS ANGELES CITY ATTCRNEY'S OFFiCS
200 N MAIN ST RM 1800
LOS ANGELES CA 20012

SAN DIESQ CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
CIVIC CENTER PLAZA

1200 THIRD AVE STE 1620

SAN OIEGO CA 22101 _

SAN JOSE CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

. 151 WMISSION ST

SAN JOSECA 95110

SAN FRANCISCO CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
CITY HALL. RCOM 2%
SAN FRANCISCDO, CA 34102
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EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C
MANUFACTURING PRACTICES

Nature's Way uses only approved suppliers. Each new supplier is approved
based on pre-shipment testing conforming to established product
specifications. '

Suppliers are evaluated on compliance to GMPs using a supplier
questionnaire. On-site audits are conducted as necded based on the resuits of
~ the questionmaire. '

Heavy metal testing is performed in-house for each batch of raw materials
upon receipt. A composite sample is obtained from the square root of ¥ +1
with “N” being the total mumbers of containers received.

Any batch not mesting specifications is rejected and returned to the supplier.
Nature’s Way uses only stainiess sieel equipment or equivaient high grade
equipment in the manufacture of the products.

s  All manufacturing equipment is cleaned after each production batch.

Nothing in the manufacturing or packaging processes adds heavy metals to the
products.

The shipping and packaging containers used by Nature’s Way and its
suppliers da not add any heavy metais to the ingredients or products.

After receipt and during manufacturing raw materiai ingredients are
segregated for storage to zliminate the possibility of cross-contamination,

The Nature’s Way Quality Assurance Department conducts regular audits of
all phases of the manufacturing process to ensure compiiance with GMPs,




